
 

   Park Township Board of Trustees 

May 12, 2016 

6:30 pm 

MEETING AGENDA 

(Please turn off or set to “silent” mode all cell phones and other electronic devices.) 

 

1. Call to order  

 

2. Invocation 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4. Approval of Agenda (Additions to or Deletions from Agenda) 

 

5. Approval of Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes: April 14, 2016  

b. Financial Report 

c. Building/Zoning/Code Compliance Report 

d. Payment of Bills  

 

6. Public Safety Reports 

a. Fire Department 

b. Sheriff’s Office 

 

7. Public Comment (This is an opportunity for the public to address the Board and to make 

any appropriate comments.  Please limit your comments to 2 – 3 minutes per person. ) 

 

8. Staff and Committee Reports 

a. Surplus Property Resolution  

 

9. Manager’s Report 

a. Update on Greenly Bike Path 

b. Update on 152nd Bike Path 

 

10. Public Comment (This is an opportunity for the public to address the Board and to make 

any appropriate comments.  Please limit your comments to 2 – 3 minutes per person.)  

 

11. Board Comments and Committee/Agency Reports 

a. Transit Subcommittee update 

 

12. Closed Session to Consider Purchase of Real Property 

 

13. Adjourn 

 

* 

 

 



 

PARK TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

April 14, 2016 

ART 1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Supervisor Jerry Hunsburger called to order the regular meeting of the Park 

Township Board held on April 14, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. at the Park Township 

Office, 52-152nd Ave., Holland, MI 49424. 

Present were Supervisor Jerry Hunsburger, Clerk Skip Keeter, Treasurer Jan 

Steggerda, Trustees Nicki Arendshorst, Jim Chiodo, Jeff Hoekstra and Mike 

Toscano and Manager Jerry Felix and Attorney Dan Martin. 

ART 2. INVOCATION - Chiodo 

ART 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ART 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Additions to or Deletions from Agenda) 

 

 MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Keeter and supported by Hoekstra to approve the agenda as 

amended. (7-0) 

 

ART 5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

a) Approval of Minutes:  March 10, 2016 

b) Financial Report 

c) Building / Zoning / Code Compliance Report 

d) Payment of Bills 

e) Van Andel Fireworks Permit 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Toscano and supported by Arendshorst to approve the 

consent agenda. (7-0) 

 

ART 6.  PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 

a) Fire Department – Chief Gamby gave an update on the activities of the 

Fire Department for the month of March.  He discussed the Annual 

Report and some of its highlights. 



b) Sheriff’s Office- Sargent VanderPloeg gave an update on the activities 

of the Sheriff’s office for the month of March.  He presented the 

Ottawa County Sheriff’s Office Annual Report to the Board and 

discussed some of the statistics as they relate to Park Township. 

 

ART 7.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

          Hunsburger opened the public comment period.   

          7 people spoke at the public comment period. 

 Judge Jon Hulsing addressed the Board regarding the Circuit Court. 

 Hunsburger closed the public comment period. 

ART 8. STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 

a) PW1:  Reconsider Postponed Condition Amendment Request 

Hunsburger explained the request. 

 

Greg Raad, Nederveld and Associates, addressed the Board regarding 

the modification and the wording associated with the request. 

 

David Smith, attorney for the applicant, discussed the request. 

 

Martin gave his opinion regarding the new PUD moratorium as it 

relates to this request. 

 

The Board discussed the PUD moratorium as it relates to the general 

approval processes. 

 

The Board, by consensus, agreed unanimously, that the PUD 

moratorium approved at the March 10, 2016 Board meeting does 

apply to the PW1 PUD.  Additionally, as stated in the March, 2015 

minutes, the pending litigation regarding the riparian rights issue must 

be resolved before the Board will consider this request. 

 

b) Personnel Policy Amendments: 

1. Other Post Employee Benefits (OPEB) 

Felix explained the OPEB proposal and the amendment to the 

employee handbook.  This will eventually eliminate all OPEB 

liability. 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A 

motion was made by Toscano and supported by Keeter to accept the 

Manager’s recommendation regarding OPEB. (7-0) 

2. Vacation 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A 

motion was made by Keeter and supported by Hoekstra to approve the 

vacation benefit amendment to the employee handbook as presented. 

(7-0) 



c) Pre-bid Authorization:  Fairground Fence 

Felix stated the fence will enclose the recently acquired parcels to the 

west of the fairgrounds property. 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A 

motion was made by Keeter and supported by Chiodo to authorize the 

bid process for the fence at the western end of the Fairgrounds 

property. (7-0) 

 

d) Street Light Agreement Amendment:  Consumer’s Energy 

Felix explained the agreement to the street lighting contract with 

regard to removing seven light fixtures along Ottawa Beach Road from 

168th west. 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A 

motion was made by Toscano and supported by Arendshorst to 

approve the agreement to the street lighting contract pending 

successful negotiation with Consumers Energy. (7-0) 

 

ART. 9  SUPERVISOR/BOARD APPOINTMENTS 

a) Planning Commission 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A 

motion was made by Hoekstra and supported by Keeter to reappoint 

Denise Nestel and Eric DeBoer to a three year term on the Planning 

Commission with a term set to expire on May 31, 2019 and Tom 

VanderKolk to a term set to expire on May 31, 2018. (7-0) 

 

b) Zoning Board of Appeals 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  and 

to reappoint John Foster to a three year term on the Zoning Board of 

Appeals with a term set to expire on May 31, 2019. (7-0) 

 

c) West Michigan Airport Authority 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  and 

to reappoint Cal Mattyesse to a four year term on the West Michigan 

Airport Authority with a term set to expire on June 1, 2020. (7-0) 

 

d) Construction Board of Appeals 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  and 

to reappoint James Stroop as a member and Jim Cook as an alternate, 

both to a two year term on the Construction Board of Appeals with a 

term set to expire on December 31.2017 (7-0) 

 

ART 10. MANAGER’S REPORT 

The Manager gave an update of the Township activities through the month of 

March.  The tentative No Wake Zone hearing date is Thursday, May 19 at 



approximately 6:00 pm.  More information will be available once we receive 

the official notice. 

 

ART 11. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Hunsburger opened the floor for public comment 

1 person spoke at the public comment period. 

 Hunsburger closed the public comment period. 

ART 12. BOARD COMMENTS AND COMMITTEE/AGENCY REPORTS 

a) Planning Services Discussion:  Committee Report 

Hunsburger reviewed the process to receive input and evaluate AEB 

Planning Services. 

 

There was no committee recommendation.  Hunsburger explained the 

memo he enclosed which he authored after talking to each member of 

the ZBA, Planning Commission and township staff. 

The Committee comprised of himself, Hoekstra and Toscano. 

 

The Board discussed at length planning services provided to the 

Township. 

    

b) Board Comments 

Board members each expressed their thoughts regarding the planning 

services provided by the planner. 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A 

motion was made by Hoekstra and supported by Toscano to terminate 

the contract of AEB Planning under the terms of the contract with 30 

days’ notice. (5-2) 

 

Roll call: 

Yes: Hoekstra, Chiodo, Steggerda, Toscano, Arendshorst 

No:  Keeter, Hunsburger 

 

ART 13. ADJOURN 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Keeter and supported by Hoekstra to adjourn at 8:52. (7-0) 

 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted by Clerk Skip Keeter 
 
Daniele Dykens 
Recording Secretary 

 



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 1/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund

Revenues

Dept 000

0.00 902,987.01 12.99 12.99 903,000.00 Current Taxes-Allocated101-000-403.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Street Light Assessments101-000-404.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Drain Assessments101-000-405.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Road Assessments101-000-406.000
0.00 2,550.00 0.00 0.00 2,550.00 Trailer Taxes101-000-407.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PILT SWAMP TAXES101-000-424.000
0.00 4,060.00 0.00 0.00 4,060.00 Liquor License Fees101-000-451.000
10.18 98,803.00 11,197.00 11,197.00 110,000.00 Building Permit Fees101-000-476.000
16.46 14,620.00 2,880.00 2,880.00 17,500.00 Plumbing Permit Fees101-000-477.000
10.25 24,680.00 2,820.00 2,820.00 27,500.00 Electrical Permit Fees101-000-478.000
10.19 24,250.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 27,000.00 Mechanical Permit Fees101-000-479.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL GRANTS - GENERAL101-000-501.000
0.00 1,400,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,400,000.00 State Revenue Sharing101-000-574.000
2.92 11,650.00 350.00 350.00 12,000.00 Zoning Fees101-000-609.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Misc Building Fees101-000-610.000
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 Tax Collection Fees101-000-611.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Plan Review Income101-000-626.000
14.77 18,750.00 3,250.00 3,250.00 22,000.00 Cemetery Lots101-000-643.000
(13.23)6,057.65 (707.65)(707.65)5,350.00 Interest Earned101-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest On rd and drain Assessments101-000-664.003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of In101-000-664.900
0.00 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 Lease/franchise Fees101-000-668.000
5.29 1,704.74 95.26 95.26 1,800.00 Miscellaneous Income101-000-671.000
0.00 225.00 0.00 0.00 225.00 RETIREE INSURANCE INCOME101-000-671.002
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 Election Reimbursements101-000-671.003
0.00 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 Fire Dept - Miscellaneous Inc101-000-671.007
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS101-000-673.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FIRE-CONTRIBUTIONS./DONATIONS101-000-675.001
0.00 13,500.00 0.00 0.00 13,500.00 V.p. Station Reimbursements101-000-676.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund101-000-699.000
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 Adm Fees-Police101-000-699.100
0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 Adm Fees-Park/rec101-000-699.200
0.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 Adm Fees-Bike Path101-000-699.300
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 Adm Fees-Sewer101-000-699.400
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 Adm Fees - Local Streets101-000-699.404
0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 Adm Fees - Water101-000-699.500
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 Adm Fees - Street Lighting101-000-699.550
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 Admin Fees - Park Twp Airport101-000-699.581
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 From Contingency101-000-699.600

0.80 2,804,737.40 22,647.60 22,647.60 2,827,385.00 Total Dept 000

0.80 2,804,737.40 22,647.60 22,647.60 2,827,385.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

Dept 101-Township Board Of Trustees

8.33 6,600.00 600.00 600.00 7,200.00 Board Of Trustee  Salary101-101-702.000
8.32 409.80 37.20 37.20 447.00 Board - Soc Sec Tax Ee101-101-715.000
8.27 96.32 8.68 8.68 105.00 Board Medicare Ee101-101-715.002
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Board Supplies101-101-727.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 Postage101-101-728.000

(31.80)55,357.13 (13,357.13)(13,357.13)42,000.00 Board Dues & Subscriptions101-101-750.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 BOARD-MILEAGE101-101-860.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 2/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund

Expenditures

0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 Printing & Pub101-101-900.000
27.00 730.00 270.00 270.00 1,000.00 Meetings/seminars101-101-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-101-971.000

(22.66)67,343.25 (12,441.25)(12,441.25)54,902.00 Total Dept 101-Township Board Of Trustees

Dept 171-Supervisor

7.69 12,096.00 1,008.00 1,008.00 13,104.00 Supervisor - Salaries101-171-702.000
7.69 750.51 62.49 62.49 813.00 Supervisor Social Security Ee101-171-715.000
7.65 176.39 14.61 14.61 191.00 Supervisor Medicare Ee101-171-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Postage101-171-728.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 Mileage101-171-860.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 Printing & Pub101-171-900.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Meetings/seminars101-171-956.000

6.95 14,522.90 1,085.10 1,085.10 15,608.00 Total Dept 171-Supervisor

Dept 172-Manager

4.23 115,411.48 5,098.52 5,098.52 120,510.00 Township Managers Salary101-172-702.000
4.18 7,159.38 312.62 312.62 7,472.00 Manager Social Security Ee101-172-715.000
4.18 1,674.89 73.11 73.11 1,748.00 Manager Medicare Ee101-172-715.002
13.52 13,054.06 2,040.94 2,040.94 15,095.00 Hospitalization Ins101-172-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-172-718.000
4.42 15,434.88 714.12 714.12 16,149.00 Mgr. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-172-719.000
14.50 1,851.96 314.04 314.04 2,166.00 Mgr. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-172-720.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 Supplies101-172-727.000
0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 Postage101-172-728.000
6.59 3,269.24 230.76 230.76 3,500.00 Mileage101-172-860.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 Meetings/seminars101-172-956.000

5.22 159,480.89 8,784.11 8,784.11 168,265.00 Total Dept 172-Manager

Dept 201-Finance

4.26 78,509.65 3,490.35 3,490.35 82,000.00 FINANCE DIRECTOR  SALARY101-201-702.000
4.09 4,876.25 207.75 207.75 5,084.00  FINANCE SOCIAL SECURITY EE101-201-715.000
4.09 1,140.41 48.59 48.59 1,189.00 FINANCE MEDICARE EE101-201-715.002
20.41 5,569.85 1,428.15 1,428.15 6,998.00 FINANCE HOSPITALIZATION INS101-201-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FINANCE GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-201-718.000
4.26 10,520.29 467.71 467.71 10,988.00 FINANCE- RETIREMENT PLAN101-201-719.000
15.63 1,102.74 204.26 204.26 1,307.00 FINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 FINANCE-SUPPLIES101-201-727.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 FINANCE-POSTAGE101-201-728.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 FINANCE-DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-201-750.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 FINANCE-MILEAGE101-201-860.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 Printing & Pub101-201-900.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 Meetings/seminars101-201-956.000

5.23 105,969.19 5,846.81 5,846.81 111,816.00 Total Dept 201-Finance

Dept 215-Clerk

7.69 12,096.00 1,008.00 1,008.00 13,104.00 Clerk - Salary (see Details)101-215-702.000
4.64 49,236.07 2,397.93 2,397.93 51,634.00 Deputy Clerk Salary101-215-703.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 3/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund

Expenditures

5.08 3,810.15 203.85 203.85 4,014.00 Clerk Social Security Ee101-215-715.000
5.08 891.33 47.67 47.67 939.00 Clerk Medicare Ee101-215-715.002
18.68 11,787.58 2,707.42 2,707.42 14,495.00 Hospitalization Ins101-215-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-215-718.000
4.29 6,315.01 282.99 282.99 6,598.00 Clerk- Retirement101-215-719.000
15.07 1,669.70 296.30 296.30 1,966.00 Clerk Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-215-720.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 Clerk Supplies101-215-727.000
7.12 928.79 71.21 71.21 1,000.00 CLERK POSTAGE101-215-728.000
10.00 540.00 60.00 60.00 600.00 Clerk-Dues & Subscriptions101-215-750.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 Mileage101-215-860.000
6.40 4,680.00 320.00 320.00 5,000.00 Meetings/seminars101-215-956.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 Imaging Project Costs101-215-967.000

7.23 94,854.63 7,395.37 7,395.37 102,250.00 Total Dept 215-Clerk

Dept 223-Audit

0.00 16,800.00 0.00 0.00 16,800.00 Professional Fees101-223-801.000

0.00 16,800.00 0.00 0.00 16,800.00 Total Dept 223-Audit

Dept 228-Information Technology

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Supplies101-228-727.000
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 Small Equipment101-228-740.000
15.65 44,704.58 8,295.42 8,295.42 53,000.00 IT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-228-971.000

11.36 64,704.58 8,295.42 8,295.42 73,000.00 Total Dept 228-Information Technology

Dept 247-Board Of Review

0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 Bd Of Rev - Salaries101-247-702.000
0.00 165.00 0.00 0.00 165.00 Bor Social Security Ee101-247-715.000
0.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 Bor Medicare Ee101-247-715.002
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 Bor-Supplies101-247-727.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Printing & Pub101-247-900.000

0.00 2,955.00 0.00 0.00 2,955.00 Total Dept 247-Board Of Review

Dept 253-Treasurer

7.69 12,096.00 1,008.00 1,008.00 13,104.00 Treasurer Salary101-253-702.000
4.29 15,910.00 714.00 714.00 16,624.00 DEPUTY TREASURER101-253-702.005
5.70 1,738.85 105.15 105.15 1,844.00 Treasurer Social Security Ee101-253-715.000
5.68 408.42 24.58 24.58 433.00 Treasurer Medicare Ee101-253-715.002
20.11 3,618.12 910.88 910.88 4,529.00 Hospitalization Ins101-253-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-253-718.000
4.29 2,132.32 95.68 95.68 2,228.00 Treas. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-253-719.000
15.93 390.09 73.91 73.91 464.00 Treas. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-253-720.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 Treasurer Supplies101-253-727.000
0.08 6,994.31 5.69 5.69 7,000.00 Postage101-253-728.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 Treasurer-Dues & Subscriptions101-253-750.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Bank Service Charges101-253-810.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 Mileage101-253-860.000
14.29 3,300.00 550.00 550.00 3,850.00 Meetings/seminars101-253-956.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 4/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund

Expenditures

6.49 50,238.11 3,487.89 3,487.89 53,726.00 Total Dept 253-Treasurer

Dept 257-Assessor

4.22 148,826.49 6,559.51 6,559.51 155,386.00 ASSESSING SALARIES101-257-702.000
3.86 9,261.89 372.11 372.11 9,634.00 Assessor Social Security Ee101-257-715.000
3.86 2,166.98 87.02 87.02 2,254.00 Assessor Medicare Ee101-257-715.002
19.61 29,130.76 7,107.24 7,107.24 36,238.00 Hospitalization Ins101-257-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-257-718.000
4.22 19,943.04 878.96 878.96 20,822.00 Assessor Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-257-719.000
13.23 4,352.60 663.40 663.40 5,016.00 Assessor Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-257-720.000
7.08 464.62 35.38 35.38 500.00 Assessor Supplies101-257-727.000
2.57 3,897.17 102.83 102.83 4,000.00 Postage101-257-728.000
4.27 1,345.00 60.00 60.00 1,405.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-257-750.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 Professional Fees101-257-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Communication101-257-851.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 Mileage101-257-860.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 Printing & Pub101-257-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Repairs & Maint101-257-930.000
2.35 3,320.00 80.00 80.00 3,400.00 Meetings/seminars101-257-956.000

6.58 226,358.55 15,946.45 15,946.45 242,305.00 Total Dept 257-Assessor

Dept 262-Elections

0.02 45,491.78 8.22 8.22 45,500.00 Elections - Salaries101-262-702.000
0.05 960.50 0.50 0.50 961.00 Social Security Ee101-262-715.000
0.05 224.88 0.12 0.12 225.00 Election Medicare Ee101-262-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Hospitalization Ins101-262-717.000
0.00 469.00 0.00 0.00 469.00 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-262-719.000
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 Supplies101-262-727.000
2.66 6,813.92 186.08 186.08 7,000.00 Postage101-262-728.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 Small Equipment101-262-740.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 Professional Fees101-262-801.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 Mileage101-262-860.000
1.98 7,351.20 148.80 148.80 7,500.00 Printing & Pub101-262-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Election Equipment Storage Exp101-262-940.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 ELECTIONS-BUILDING RENTAL101-262-941.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-262-971.000

0.44 77,711.28 343.72 343.72 78,055.00 Total Dept 262-Elections

Dept 264-Twp Property

1.53 8,055.65 125.35 125.35 8,181.00 Twp Prop - Salaries101-264-702.000
1.45 500.65 7.35 7.35 508.00 Property Social Security Ee101-264-715.000
1.43 118.28 1.72 1.72 120.00 Property Medicare Ee101-264-715.002
19.08 1,871.70 441.30 441.30 2,313.00 Hospitalization Ins101-264-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-264-718.000
1.74 946.20 16.80 16.80 963.00 Twp Prop. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-264-719.000
17.60 211.77 45.23 45.23 257.00 Twp Prop. Frng Ben - Other Employee Ben101-264-720.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Supplies101-264-727.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 Gas & Oil-Vehicles101-264-729.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Small Equipment101-264-740.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Professional Fees101-264-801.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 5/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund

Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY UNIFORMS101-264-829.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Telephone101-264-850.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Mileage101-264-860.000
0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 Light & Power101-264-920.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Property Water & Sewer101-264-921.000
6.62 2,521.27 178.73 178.73 2,700.00 Heat101-264-922.000
0.39 6,972.78 27.22 27.22 7,000.00 Repairs & Maint101-264-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment Rental101-264-940.000
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 Equipment101-264-971.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Building Improvements101-264-972.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Land Improvements101-264-973.000

2.62 31,398.30 843.70 843.70 32,242.00 Total Dept 264-Twp Property

Dept 265-Twp Office

4.77 81,951.33 4,102.67 4,102.67 86,054.00 Twp Office- Salaries101-265-702.000
4.56 5,092.56 243.44 243.44 5,336.00 Office Social Security Ee101-265-715.000
4.56 1,192.08 56.92 56.92 1,249.00 Office Medicare Ee101-265-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT101-265-716.000
21.40 21,810.51 5,938.49 5,938.49 27,749.00 Hospitalization Ins101-265-717.000
5.11 10,179.72 548.28 548.28 10,728.00 Twp Off. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-265-719.000
17.65 2,781.00 596.00 596.00 3,377.00 Twp Off. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-265-720.000
7.98 10,122.29 877.71 877.71 11,000.00 Office Supplies101-265-727.000
0.49 5,970.39 29.61 29.61 6,000.00 Postage101-265-728.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Small Equipment101-265-740.000
0.00 525.00 0.00 0.00 525.00 Twp Off- Dues & Subscriptions101-265-750.000
4.74 10,478.87 521.13 521.13 11,000.00 Professional Fees101-265-801.000
5.93 10,348.02 651.98 651.98 11,000.00 Telephone101-265-850.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Communication101-265-851.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 Mileage101-265-860.000
8.45 5,492.82 507.18 507.18 6,000.00 Printing & Pub101-265-900.000
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 Light & Power101-265-920.000
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 Office Water & Sewer101-265-921.000
6.31 2,342.23 157.77 157.77 2,500.00 Heat101-265-922.000
2.15 20,548.54 451.46 451.46 21,000.00 Repairs & Maint101-265-930.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 Meetings/seminars101-265-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-265-971.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 Building Improvements101-265-972.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Land Improvements101-265-973.000

6.50 211,235.36 14,682.64 14,682.64 225,918.00 Total Dept 265-Twp Office

Dept 266-Attorney/ Counsel

0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 Professional Fees101-266-801.000

0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 Total Dept 266-Attorney/ Counsel

Dept 276-Cemetery

3.38 24,153.86 846.14 846.14 25,000.00 Cemetery Wages101-276-702.000
3.39 1,497.53 52.47 52.47 1,550.00 Cemetery Social Security Ee101-276-715.000
3.37 350.75 12.25 12.25 363.00 Cemetery Medicare Ee101-276-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Hospitalization Ins101-276-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Cemetery  - Retirement Plan101-276-719.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 6/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund

Expenditures

3.50 1,158.05 41.95 41.95 1,200.00 Supplies101-276-727.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 Postage101-276-728.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 CEMETERY GAS & OIL-VEHICLES101-276-729.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Small Equipment101-276-740.000
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 Mileage101-276-860.000
2.51 877.41 22.59 22.59 900.00 Light & Power101-276-920.000
0.89 9,415.00 85.00 85.00 9,500.00 Repairs & Maint101-276-930.000
0.00 1,020.00 0.00 0.00 1,020.00 Equipment Rental101-276-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Meetings/seminars101-276-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-276-971.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Land Improvements101-276-973.000

2.56 40,372.60 1,060.40 1,060.40 41,433.00 Total Dept 276-Cemetery

Dept 336-Fire Department

4.33 263,580.12 11,940.88 11,940.88 275,521.00 Fire Dept - Salaries101-336-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Fire Training101-336-705.000
4.33 16,343.66 740.34 740.34 17,084.00 Fire Social Security Ee101-336-715.000
4.33 3,822.83 173.17 173.17 3,996.00 Fire Medicare Ee101-336-715.002
23.20 107.52 32.48 32.48 140.00 Hospitalization Ins101-336-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-336-718.000
0.00 98.00 0.00 0.00 98.00 Fire Fringe Ben - Retirement101-336-719.000
28.59 12.14 4.86 4.86 17.00 Fire Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-336-720.000
1.66 43,798.75 741.25 741.25 44,540.00 Fire Supplies101-336-727.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 Postage101-336-728.000
0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 Gas & Oil-Vehicles101-336-729.000
0.16 36,940.00 60.00 60.00 37,000.00 Small Equipment101-336-740.000
6.25 1,875.00 125.00 125.00 2,000.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-336-750.000
0.00 2,740.00 0.00 0.00 2,740.00 Professional Fees101-336-801.000
3.03 6,012.36 187.64 187.64 6,200.00 Telephone101-336-850.000
11.22 6,794.07 858.93 858.93 7,653.00 Communication101-336-851.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 Mileage101-336-860.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 Printing & Pub101-336-900.000
0.00 13,900.00 0.00 0.00 13,900.00 Light & Power101-336-920.000
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 Fire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000
3.88 10,573.19 426.81 426.81 11,000.00 Heat101-336-922.000
0.00 57,755.00 0.00 0.00 57,755.00 Repairs & Maint101-336-930.000
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 Fire Hydrant Rental101-336-940.000
0.00 11,520.00 0.00 0.00 11,520.00 Meetings/seminars101-336-956.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 Fire Prevention101-336-957.000
0.00 1,535.00 0.00 0.00 1,535.00 Fire Dept - Insurance101-336-960.000
0.00 6,350.00 0.00 0.00 6,350.00 Fire Medical101-336-961.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Capital Outlay-Reserve101-336-970.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-336-971.000

2.72 547,607.64 15,291.36 15,291.36 562,899.00 Total Dept 336-Fire Department

Dept 371-Building Inspection Department

2.63 75,352.23 2,036.77 2,036.77 77,389.00 Building Salary101-371-702.000
2.53 4,677.65 121.35 121.35 4,799.00 Building Social Security Ee101-371-715.000
2.53 1,094.63 28.37 28.37 1,123.00 Building Medicare Ee101-371-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Bldg Department Unemployment101-371-716.000
(2.40)10,201.75 (238.75)(238.75)9,963.00 Hospitalization Ins101-371-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-371-718.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 7/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund

Expenditures

1.98 3,729.72 75.28 75.28 3,805.00 Bldg. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-371-719.000
20.50 742.52 191.48 191.48 934.00 Bldg. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-371-720.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 Supplies101-371-727.000
5.95 470.27 29.73 29.73 500.00 BUILDING POSTAGE101-371-728.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 Small Equipment101-371-740.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-371-750.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Professional Fees101-371-801.000
0.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 Professional Services-Plumbing Insp101-371-801.002
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 Professional Services-Electrical Insp.101-371-801.003
0.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 Professional Services-Mechanical Insp.101-371-801.004

100.00 (420.00)420.00 420.00 0.00 Telephone101-371-850.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 Communication101-371-851.000
31.95 1,224.90 575.10 575.10 1,800.00 Mileage101-371-860.000
10.31 896.90 103.10 103.10 1,000.00 Printing & Pub101-371-900.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Repairs & Maint101-371-930.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Meetings/seminars101-371-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT-BUIDING101-371-971.000

1.95 167,770.57 3,342.43 3,342.43 171,113.00 Total Dept 371-Building Inspection Department

Dept 445-Drains - Public Benefit

0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 SALARIES101-445-702.000
0.00 93.00 0.00 0.00 93.00 Social Security Ee101-445-715.000
0.00 22.00 0.00 0.00 22.00 Medicare Ee101-445-715.002
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 Supplies101-445-727.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 Professional Fees101-445-801.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 Mileage101-445-860.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 Light & Power101-445-920.000
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 Repairs & Maint101-445-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Drains At Large-Construction101-445-969.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Land Improvements101-445-973.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest Expense101-445-995.000

0.00 42,515.00 0.00 0.00 42,515.00 Total Dept 445-Drains - Public Benefit

Dept 446-Highways, Streets, Bridges ( Not Act 51)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES101-446-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Social Security Ee101-446-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Medicare Ee101-446-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Professional Fees101-446-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Mileage101-446-860.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Repairs & Maint101-446-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Hwy & Streets - Construction101-446-975.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 446-Highways, Streets, Bridges ( Not Act 51)

Dept 447-Engineering

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 ENGINEERING-PROFESSIONAL FEES101-447-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL FEES - PWI101-447-801.005

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 Total Dept 447-Engineering



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 8/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept 722-Zoning

4.34 70,044.71 3,174.29 3,174.29 73,219.00 Plg/zba -Salaries101-722-702.000
3.72 4,371.28 168.72 168.72 4,540.00 Zoning Social Security Ee101-722-715.000
3.71 1,023.55 39.45 39.45 1,063.00 Zoning Medicare Ee101-722-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT101-722-716.000
17.44 16,080.74 3,396.26 3,396.26 19,477.00 Hospitalization Ins101-722-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HSA DEDUCTIBLE101-722-717.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-722-718.000
4.21 8,435.91 371.09 371.09 8,807.00 Zoning Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-722-719.000
21.61 1,371.83 378.17 378.17 1,750.00 Zoning Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-722-720.000
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 Zoning Supplies101-722-727.000
5.32 946.84 53.16 53.16 1,000.00 Postage101-722-728.000
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-722-750.000
2.17 24,456.78 543.22 543.22 25,000.00 Professional Fees101-722-801.000
0.00 420.00 0.00 0.00 420.00 PLANNING/ZBA - TELEPHONE101-722-850.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Communication101-722-851.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Mileage101-722-860.000
1.47 3,448.45 51.55 51.55 3,500.00 Printing & Pub101-722-900.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 Repairs & Maint101-722-930.000
13.33 650.00 100.00 100.00 750.00 Meetings/seminars101-722-956.000

5.86 132,975.09 8,275.91 8,275.91 141,251.00 Total Dept 722-Zoning

Dept 748-Community Services

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Comm Prom - Salaries101-748-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Postage101-748-728.000
13.49 170,000.00 26,500.00 26,500.00 196,500.00 Purchased Services101-748-803.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Printing & Pub101-748-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Repairs & Maint101-748-930.000

13.49 170,000.00 26,500.00 26,500.00 196,500.00 Total Dept 748-Community Services

Dept 851-Insurance & Bonds

16.40 46,138.59 9,049.41 9,049.41 55,188.00 Insurance & Bonds101-851-960.000

16.40 46,138.59 9,049.41 9,049.41 55,188.00 Total Dept 851-Insurance & Bonds

Dept 852-Retiree Expenses

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Hospitalization Ins101-852-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-852-718.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-852-719.000
7.43 1,388.50 111.50 111.50 1,500.00 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000

7.43 1,388.50 111.50 111.50 1,500.00 Total Dept 852-Retiree Expenses

Dept 966-Other Expenses

0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 Contingency Reserve101-966-959.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Airport Expenses101-966-965.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Misc. Payment101-966-965.006
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Health Reimbursement Payments101-966-965.007
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer Out101-966-999.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T/O Parks/Recreation101-966-999.208



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 9/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund

Expenditures

0.00 115,000.00 0.00 0.00 115,000.00 T/O - Capital Projects101-966-999.403
0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 T/O - Local Streets101-966-999.404

0.00 330,000.00 0.00 0.00 330,000.00 Total Dept 966-Other Expenses

4.21 2,682,340.03 117,900.97 117,900.97 2,800,241.00 TOTAL Expenditures

350.92 122,397.37 (95,253.37)(95,253.37)27,144.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

4.21 2,682,340.03 117,900.97 117,900.97 2,800,241.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.80 2,804,737.40 22,647.60 22,647.60 2,827,385.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - General Fund:

Fund 207 - Police Fund

Revenues

Dept 000

0.00 642,990.77 9.23 9.23 643,000.00 Current Taxes-E-Unit207-000-403.000
0.00 9,500.00 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 Ordinance Fines207-000-655.000
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 ORDINANCE FINES - PARKING ENFORCEMENT207-000-655.001

(28.80)4,944.55 (1,105.55)(1,105.55)3,839.00 Interest Earned207-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of In207-000-664.900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS207-000-673.000

(0.16)670,435.32 (1,096.32)(1,096.32)669,339.00 Total Dept 000

(0.16)670,435.32 (1,096.32)(1,096.32)669,339.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

Dept 301-Police/sheriff

0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 Police Protection - Salaries207-301-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Police Prot - Telephone207-301-704.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 Social Security Ee207-301-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Federal Withholding207-301-715.001
0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 MEDICARE EE207-301-715.002
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 Supplies207-301-727.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 Gas & Oil-Vehicles207-301-729.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 Professional Fees207-301-801.000
0.00 635,000.00 0.00 0.00 635,000.00 Police Protection207-301-802.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 School Crossing Guard207-301-802.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Mileage207-301-860.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Light & Power207-301-920.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Repairs & Maint207-301-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Police Prot-Building/equip Rental207-301-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Contingency Reserve207-301-959.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment207-301-971.000
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 Adm. Fees207-301-990.000

0.00 676,960.00 0.00 0.00 676,960.00 Total Dept 301-Police/sheriff

0.00 676,960.00 0.00 0.00 676,960.00 TOTAL Expenditures



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 10/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - Police Fund

14.39 (6,524.68)(1,096.32)(1,096.32)(7,621.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 676,960.00 0.00 0.00 676,960.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.16 670,435.32 (1,096.32)(1,096.32)669,339.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - Police Fund:

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund

Revenues

Dept 000

0.00 477,993.13 6.87 6.87 478,000.00 Current Taxes-Parks208-000-403.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Forestry $208-000-408.000
43.18 33,863.05 25,736.95 25,736.95 59,600.00 Recreation Fees208-000-607.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Tot Time Enrollments208-000-608.000
0.00 1,591.00 0.00 0.00 1,591.00 Interest Earned208-000-664.000
16.98 17,435.00 3,565.00 3,565.00 21,000.00 Building Rentals208-000-667.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 Miscellaneous Income208-000-671.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOT TIME MISC REVENUE208-000-671.663
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS208-000-673.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS208-000-675.000
8.40 458.00 42.00 42.00 500.00 REC CONTRIBUTIONS/DONATIONS208-000-675.751
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund208-000-699.000

5.23 532,240.18 29,350.82 29,350.82 561,591.00 Total Dept 000

5.23 532,240.18 29,350.82 29,350.82 561,591.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

Dept 663-Child Care - Tot Time

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Tot Time - Salaries208-663-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOT TIME-TELEPHONE208-663-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Tot Time Social Security Ee208-663-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Tot Time Medicare Ee208-663-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Hospitalization Ins208-663-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance208-663-718.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan208-663-719.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-663-720.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Supplies208-663-727.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Postage208-663-728.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Program Materials208-663-730.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Purchased Services208-663-803.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Telephone208-663-850.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Light & Power208-663-920.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Heat208-663-922.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment208-663-971.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 663-Child Care - Tot Time

Dept 751-Recreation Department

5.07 36,833.73 1,965.27 1,965.27 38,799.00 Rec - Salaries208-751-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Rec Program208-751-706.000
4.92 2,287.58 118.42 118.42 2,406.00 Rec. Social Security Ee208-751-715.000
4.92 535.32 27.68 27.68 563.00 Rec. Medicare Ee208-751-715.002
23.58 3,346.35 1,032.65 1,032.65 4,379.00 Hospitalization Ins208-751-717.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 11/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund

Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance208-751-718.000
5.76 1,908.37 116.63 116.63 2,025.00 Rec. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan208-751-719.000
18.35 467.06 104.94 104.94 572.00 Rec. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-751-720.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 Supplies208-751-727.000
1.86 49.07 0.93 0.93 50.00 Postage208-751-728.000
25.32 12,247.20 4,152.80 4,152.80 16,400.00 Program Materials208-751-730.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 Small Equipment208-751-740.000
38.75 245.00 155.00 155.00 400.00 Rec. Dues & Subscriptions208-751-750.000
39.74 35,023.50 23,101.50 23,101.50 58,125.00 Purchased Services208-751-803.000
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 Purchased Services - Summer Concerts208-751-803.001
0.00 420.00 0.00 0.00 420.00 Telephone208-751-850.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Mileage208-751-860.000
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 Printing & Pub208-751-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Light & Power208-751-920.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Water & Sewer208-751-921.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 Repairs & Maint208-751-930.000
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 Meetings/seminars208-751-956.000
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 Equipment208-751-971.000

19.13 130,113.18 30,775.82 30,775.82 160,889.00 Total Dept 751-Recreation Department

Dept 756-Parks Department

3.79 117,486.45 4,626.55 4,626.55 122,113.00 Parks - Wages208-756-702.000
3.61 7,299.57 273.43 273.43 7,573.00 Parks Social Security Ee208-756-715.000
3.61 1,708.04 63.96 63.96 1,772.00 Parks Medicare Ee208-756-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT208-756-716.000
20.42 26,439.25 6,784.75 6,784.75 33,224.00 Hospitalization Ins208-756-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance208-756-718.000
4.50 13,068.48 615.52 615.52 13,684.00 Parks Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan208-756-719.000
15.15 3,180.03 567.97 567.97 3,748.00 Parks Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-756-720.000
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 Park Supplies208-756-727.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 Postage208-756-728.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 Gas & Oil-Vehicles208-756-729.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 Small Equipment208-756-740.000
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 Professional Fees208-756-801.000
31.50 479.53 220.47 220.47 700.00 PARKS UNIFORMS208-756-829.000
0.00 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 Telephone208-756-850.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 Mileage208-756-860.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 Printing & Pub208-756-900.000
4.32 9,568.06 431.94 431.94 10,000.00 Parks Light & Power208-756-920.000
0.00 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 Parks Water & Sewer208-756-921.000
8.80 2,736.12 263.88 263.88 3,000.00 Parks Heat208-756-922.000
10.91 66,815.87 8,184.13 8,184.13 75,000.00 Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Meetings/seminars208-756-956.000
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 Equipment208-756-971.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Building Improvements208-756-972.000
0.00 139,000.00 0.00 0.00 139,000.00 Land Improvements208-756-973.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Land Acquisition208-756-974.000

4.73 443,581.40 22,032.60 22,032.60 465,614.00 Total Dept 756-Parks Department

Dept 966-Other Expenses

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Contingency Reserve208-966-959.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Forestry208-966-965.008



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 12/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund

Expenditures

0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 Adm. Fees208-966-990.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer Out208-966-999.000

0.00 66,000.00 0.00 0.00 66,000.00 Total Dept 966-Other Expenses

7.63 639,694.58 52,808.42 52,808.42 692,503.00 TOTAL Expenditures

17.92 (107,454.40)(23,457.60)(23,457.60)(130,912.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

7.63 639,694.58 52,808.42 52,808.42 692,503.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
5.23 532,240.18 29,350.82 29,350.82 561,591.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund:

Fund 211 - Bike Path Fund

Revenues

Dept 000

0.00 381,994.51 5.49 5.49 382,000.00 Current Taxes-Bike Paths211-000-403.000
0.00 11,309.00 0.00 0.00 11,309.00 STATE GRANTS - METRO AUTHORITY211-000-539.001

(11.22)4,704.67 (474.67)(474.67)4,230.00 Interest Earned211-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income211-000-671.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS211-000-673.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 From Contingency211-000-699.600

(0.12)398,008.18 (469.18)(469.18)397,539.00 Total Dept 000

Dept 755-Bike Path

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund211-755-699.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 755-Bike Path

(0.12)398,008.18 (469.18)(469.18)397,539.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

Dept 755-Bike Path

4.09 47,794.98 2,039.02 2,039.02 49,834.00 Bicycle Path-Salaries211-755-702.000
3.91 2,969.29 120.71 120.71 3,090.00 Social Security Ee211-755-715.000
3.91 694.76 28.24 28.24 723.00 Medicare Ee211-755-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT211-755-716.000
25.18 11,321.63 3,810.37 3,810.37 15,132.00 Hospitalization Ins211-755-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BIKE PATH HSA DEDUCTIBLE211-755-717.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance211-755-718.000
4.58 5,477.10 262.90 262.90 5,740.00 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan211-755-719.000
27.68 1,044.99 400.01 400.01 1,445.00 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens211-755-720.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Bike Path Supplies211-755-727.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Postage211-755-728.000
0.00 3,750.00 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 Gas & Oil-Vehicles211-755-729.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 Small Equipment211-755-740.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Professional Fees211-755-801.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 BIKE PATH UNIFORMS211-755-829.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 Telephone211-755-850.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Printing & Pub211-755-900.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 13/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 211 - Bike Path Fund

Expenditures

10.85 8,914.92 1,085.08 1,085.08 10,000.00 Repairs & Maint211-755-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Contingency Reserve211-755-959.000
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 Equipment211-755-971.000
0.41 995,900.80 4,099.20 4,099.20 1,000,000.00 BIKE PATH- CONSTRUCTION211-755-975.000
0.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 Adm. Fees211-755-990.000

1.04 1,131,368.47 11,845.53 11,845.53 1,143,214.00 Total Dept 755-Bike Path

Dept 852-Retiree Expenses

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Social Security Ee211-852-715.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 852-Retiree Expenses

1.04 1,131,368.47 11,845.53 11,845.53 1,143,214.00 TOTAL Expenditures

1.65 (733,360.29)(12,314.71)(12,314.71)(745,675.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

1.04 1,131,368.47 11,845.53 11,845.53 1,143,214.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.12 398,008.18 (469.18)(469.18)397,539.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 211 - Bike Path Fund:

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND

Revenues

Dept 000

0.01 141,478.79 21.21 21.21 141,500.00 Street Light Assessments219-000-404.000
0.00 61.00 0.00 0.00 61.00 Interest Earned219-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund219-000-699.000

0.01 141,539.79 21.21 21.21 141,561.00 Total Dept 000

0.01 141,539.79 21.21 21.21 141,561.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

Dept 448-Street Lighting

0.00 135,000.00 0.00 0.00 135,000.00 Light & Power219-448-920.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 Adm. Fees219-448-990.000

0.00 137,500.00 0.00 0.00 137,500.00 Total Dept 448-Street Lighting

0.00 137,500.00 0.00 0.00 137,500.00 TOTAL Expenditures

0.52 4,039.79 21.21 21.21 4,061.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 137,500.00 0.00 0.00 137,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.01 141,539.79 21.21 21.21 141,561.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND:

Fund 241 - WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 14/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 241 - WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND

Revenues

Dept 000

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 1.35 95,000.00 Current Taxes241-000-403.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest Earned241-000-664.000

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 1.35 95,000.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 1.35 95,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

Dept 000

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 1.35 95,000.00 AIRPORT AUTHORITY TAX COLLECTION241-000-831.000

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 1.35 95,000.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 1.35 95,000.00 TOTAL Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 1.35 95,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 94,998.65 1.35 1.35 95,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 241 - WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND:

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND

Revenues

Dept 000

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 17.14 1,192,810.00 Current Taxes271-000-403.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest Earned271-000-664.000

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 17.14 1,192,810.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 17.14 1,192,810.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

Dept 000

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 17.14 1,192,810.00 HERRICK LIBRARY TAX COLLECTION271-000-830.000

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 17.14 1,192,810.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 17.14 1,192,810.00 TOTAL Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 17.14 1,192,810.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 17.14 1,192,810.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND:

Fund 351 - Sewer Distribution Fund



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 15/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 351 - Sewer Distribution Fund

Revenues

Dept 000

6.94 1,675.00 125.00 125.00 1,800.00 Sewer Inspection Fees351-000-477.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Plan Review Income351-000-626.000

(11.00)5,465.67 (541.67)(541.67)4,924.00 Interest Earned351-000-664.000
0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 Interest On Assessments351-000-664.003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income351-000-671.000
2.99 65,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 67,000.00 Sewer-Special Assessments351-000-672.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Over Payments / Refunded351-000-687.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 From Contingency351-000-699.600

1.80 86,140.67 1,583.33 1,583.33 87,724.00 Total Dept 000

1.80 86,140.67 1,583.33 1,583.33 87,724.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

Dept 000

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Professional Services-Plumbing Insp351-000-801.002
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 Sewer - Engineering Fees351-000-804.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Assessment Overpayments351-000-958.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 Sewer Reu Fees351-000-963.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SANITARY LATERALS351-000-963.003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Sewer - Sewer Lines Construction351-000-975.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 Adm. Fees351-000-990.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Sewer- Transfers Out351-000-999.000

0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 TOTAL Expenditures

2.15 72,140.67 1,583.33 1,583.33 73,724.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1.80 86,140.67 1,583.33 1,583.33 87,724.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 351 - Sewer Distribution Fund:

Fund 403 - Capital Projects Fund

Revenues

Dept 000

(39.75)14,373.41 (4,088.41)(4,088.41)10,285.00 Interest Earned403-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Sd - Interest Earn/investments403-000-664.006
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of In403-000-664.900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income403-000-671.000
0.00 115,000.00 0.00 0.00 115,000.00 Transfer From Other Fund403-000-699.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 From Contingency403-000-699.600

(3.26)129,373.41 (4,088.41)(4,088.41)125,285.00 Total Dept 000

(3.26)129,373.41 (4,088.41)(4,088.41)125,285.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 16/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 403 - Capital Projects Fund

Expenditures

Dept 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RESERVE403-000-955.003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment403-000-971.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Building Improvements403-000-972.000
0.02 814,812.00 188.00 188.00 815,000.00 Land Improvements403-000-973.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Cpf - Water Sad Loan403-000-975.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer Out403-000-999.000

0.02 814,812.00 188.00 188.00 815,000.00 Total Dept 000

0.02 814,812.00 188.00 188.00 815,000.00 TOTAL Expenditures

0.62 (685,438.59)(4,276.41)(4,276.41)(689,715.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.02 814,812.00 188.00 188.00 815,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3.26 129,373.41 (4,088.41)(4,088.41)125,285.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 403 - Capital Projects Fund:

Fund 404 - Local Streets

Revenues

Dept 000

0.00 479,238.13 6.87 6.87 479,245.00 Current Taxes - Local Streets404-000-403.000
0.00 890.00 0.00 0.00 890.00 Interest Earned404-000-664.000
0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 Transfer From Other Fund404-000-699.000

0.00 630,128.13 6.87 6.87 630,135.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 630,128.13 6.87 6.87 630,135.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

Dept 901-Capital Outlay

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Salary404-901-702.000
0.00 124.00 0.00 0.00 124.00 Social Security Ee404-901-715.000
0.00 29.00 0.00 0.00 29.00 Medicare Ee404-901-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Hospitalization Ins404-901-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan404-901-719.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens404-901-720.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Small Equipment404-901-740.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Professional Fees404-901-801.000
0.00 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 Repairs & Maint404-901-930.000
0.00 600,000.00 0.00 0.00 600,000.00 Hwy & Streets - Construction404-901-975.000
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 Adm. Fees404-901-990.000

0.00 632,653.00 0.00 0.00 632,653.00 Total Dept 901-Capital Outlay

0.00 632,653.00 0.00 0.00 632,653.00 TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 404 - Local Streets:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 17/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 404 - Local Streets

0.27 (2,524.87)6.87 6.87 (2,518.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 632,653.00 0.00 0.00 632,653.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 630,128.13 6.87 6.87 630,135.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 581 - Park Twp Airport

Revenues

Dept 000

4.09 30,692.44 1,307.56 1,307.56 32,000.00 Fuel Sales581-000-644.000
0.00 42.00 0.00 0.00 42.00 Interest Earned581-000-664.000
9.01 31,390.00 3,110.00 3,110.00 34,500.00 Building Rentals581-000-667.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income581-000-671.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS581-000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund581-000-699.000

6.64 62,124.44 4,417.56 4,417.56 66,542.00 Total Dept 000

Dept 853-Park Twp Airport

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income581-853-671.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 853-Park Twp Airport

6.64 62,124.44 4,417.56 4,417.56 66,542.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

Dept 853-Park Twp Airport

0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 AIRPORT SALARY581-853-702.000
0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 Social Security Ee581-853-715.000
0.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 Medicare Ee581-853-715.002
0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 FRINGE BEN - RETIREMENT PLAN581-853-719.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 Supplies581-853-727.000
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 Gas & Oil581-853-729.000
10.71 12,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 14,000.00 Professional Fees581-853-801.000
0.00 4,600.00 0.00 0.00 4,600.00 Purchased Services581-853-803.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Telephone581-853-850.000
8.33 770.02 69.98 69.98 840.00 Communication581-853-851.000
0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 Light & Power581-853-920.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 Water & Sewer581-853-921.000
31.84 340.81 159.19 159.19 500.00 Heat581-853-922.000
23.94 22,514.30 7,085.70 7,085.70 29,600.00 Repairs & Maint581-853-930.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Insurance581-853-960.000
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 Depreciation Expense581-853-968.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 Adm. Fees581-853-990.000

9.76 81,460.13 8,814.87 8,814.87 90,275.00 Total Dept 853-Park Twp Airport

9.76 81,460.13 8,814.87 8,814.87 90,275.00 TOTAL Expenditures

9.76 81,460.13 8,814.87 8,814.87 90,275.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6.64 62,124.44 4,417.56 4,417.56 66,542.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 581 - Park Twp Airport:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 18/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 581 - Park Twp Airport

18.53 (19,335.69)(4,397.31)(4,397.31)(23,733.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

Fund 591 - Water Fund

Revenues

Dept 000

3.85 57,688.00 2,312.00 2,312.00 60,000.00 Water Connection591-000-601.000
100.00 (562.00)562.00 562.00 0.00 Plan Review Income591-000-626.000
0.09 1,123,940.00 1,060.00 1,060.00 1,125,000.00 Water Bills591-000-642.000
(9.20)13,051.56 (1,099.56)(1,099.56)11,952.00 Interest Earned591-000-664.000
0.00 14,250.00 0.00 0.00 14,250.00 Interest On Assessments591-000-664.003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of In591-000-664.900
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 Hydrant Rentals591-000-670.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income591-000-671.000
1.25 79,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 80,000.00 ASSESSMENT PRINCIPAL591-000-672.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS591-000-673.000

100.00 (47.68)47.68 47.68 0.00 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS591-000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Overpayments591-000-688.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund591-000-699.000

0.29 1,337,319.88 3,882.12 3,882.12 1,341,202.00 Total Dept 000

0.29 1,337,319.88 3,882.12 3,882.12 1,341,202.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

Dept 000

4.40 29,699.00 1,367.00 1,367.00 31,066.00 SALARIES591-000-702.000
4.25 1,845.14 81.86 81.86 1,927.00 Social Security Ee591-000-715.000
4.25 431.84 19.16 19.16 451.00 Medicare Ee591-000-715.002
20.47 6,722.27 1,730.73 1,730.73 8,453.00 Hospitalization Ins591-000-717.000
4.22 3,987.19 175.81 175.81 4,163.00 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan591-000-719.000
16.51 715.53 141.47 141.47 857.00 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens591-000-720.000
27.14 1,238.55 461.45 461.45 1,700.00 Supplies591-000-727.000
0.69 7,150.00 50.00 50.00 7,200.00 Postage591-000-728.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Agent Fees591-000-731.000
0.00 8,800.00 0.00 0.00 8,800.00 Professional Fees591-000-801.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Professional Services-Plumbing Insp591-000-801.002
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 Water & Sew - Eng Fees591-000-804.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING FEES - SPYGLASS591-000-804.001
0.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 MISS DIG591-000-805.000
0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 Mich Water Supply Annual591-000-806.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Printing & Pub591-000-900.000
0.00 4,900.00 0.00 0.00 4,900.00 Light & Power591-000-920.000
10.00 1,080.03 119.97 119.97 1,200.00 Heat591-000-922.000
0.00 100,165.00 0.00 0.00 100,165.00 Repairs & Maint591-000-930.000
0.00 39,000.00 0.00 0.00 39,000.00 Hydrant Rental & Maint Exp591-000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Plan & Review Fees591-000-955.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Overpayment591-000-958.000
0.43 99,569.67 430.33 430.33 100,000.00 Water Service591-000-963.000
0.00 620,000.00 0.00 0.00 620,000.00 Water Use591-000-963.001
0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 Operating Fees591-000-963.002
0.00 271,950.00 0.00 0.00 271,950.00 Depreciation Expense591-000-968.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Amort Of Cont Capital591-000-968.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Construction591-000-975.000
0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 Adm. Fees591-000-990.000
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 Interest Expense591-000-995.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 19/19Page: 05/03/2016 11:25 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016

% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE

BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 04/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE

04/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2016-17

AMENDED

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - Water Fund

Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer Out591-000-999.000

0.31 1,488,254.22 4,577.78 4,577.78 1,492,832.00 Total Dept 000

0.31 1,488,254.22 4,577.78 4,577.78 1,492,832.00 TOTAL Expenditures

0.46 (150,934.34)(695.66)(695.66)(151,630.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.31 1,488,254.22 4,577.78 4,577.78 1,492,832.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.29 1,337,319.88 3,882.12 3,882.12 1,341,202.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - Water Fund:

8.49 (1,506,995.03)(139,879.97)(139,879.97)(1,646,875.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

2.01 9,586,833.94 196,154.06 196,154.06 9,782,988.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
2.01 8,079,838.91 56,274.09 56,274.09 8,136,113.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 1/15Page: 05/03/2016 11:26 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township
Period Ending 04/30/2016

                                     Fund 101 General Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

468,380.57 Check Account101-000-001.000
0.00 CASH - POOLED CHECKING101-000-001.001
0.00 Retirement Checking101-000-001.002
0.00 Health Reimbursement Account101-000-001.003
0.00 General Fund Money Market101-000-001.004
0.00 Cash - Huntington101-000-001.100

400.00 CASH ON HAND101-000-002.000
0.00 Savings101-000-002.100

300,000.00 Gf - Cds101-000-003.000
402,956.00 Investments - Huntington101-000-017.100

(192.00)Fair Value Adjustment101-000-017.900
0.00 Taxes Receivable - Property101-000-018.000

468.00 Account Receivable101-000-028.000
0.00 SP ASSMTS ON TAX ROLL101-000-028.002
0.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - BUILDING101-000-028.003
0.00 Drain Assessment Receivable101-000-045.000
0.00 Interest Receivable101-000-056.000
0.00 Due From County101-000-072.000

213,953.00 DUE FROM  STATE101-000-078.000
0.00 Due From Other Funds101-000-084.000

13,020.19 Due From Tax Account101-000-084.703
0.00 Prepaid Insurance101-000-090.000

(142.91)PREPAID POSTAGE101-000-090.100
0.00 PREPAID EXPENSE101-000-095.000
0.00 Retirement Trust Fund Revenue.101-000-100.000
0.00 Bonds/insurance Recovery101-851-001.000

1,398,842.85 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

10,619.59 Accounts Payable101-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Funds101-000-214.000
0.00 Due To Sewer Distribution101-000-214.351
0.00 DUE TO COUNTIES101-000-222.000
0.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIPS101-000-226.000
0.00 Due To State Of Michigan101-000-228.000
0.00 Due To Federal Government Futa101-000-229.000
0.00 Federal Tax W/h101-000-229.001
0.00 Soc. Security Tax Whg101-000-229.002
0.00 Medicare Tax Withheld101-000-229.003
0.00 Due To Retirement101-000-229.004
0.00 ER HSA CONTRIBUTION101-000-229.005
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities101-000-230.000

(1,549.49)Payroll Deductions101-000-231.000
0.00 Wage Garnishment101-000-231.001
0.00 HSA EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION101-000-231.002

1,370.50 Deposits101-000-255.000
0.00 Accrued Payroll101-000-257.000
0.00 Accrued Vacation101-000-260.000
0.00 PERFORMANCE DEPOSITS PAYABLE101-000-283.000
0.00 Deferred Revenue101-000-339.000

10,440.60 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,537,314.26 Fund Balance - General Fund101-000-390.000
358,000.00 COMMITTED FUND BALANCE101-000-392.000
82,178.61 RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE101-000-394.000

1,977,492.87 Total Fund Balance

1,977,492.87 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(493,837.25)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 2/15Page: 05/03/2016 11:26 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township
Period Ending 04/30/2016

                                     Fund 101 General Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

* Year Not Closed

1,483,655.62 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB
(95,253.37)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year

1,388,402.25 Ending Fund Balance
1,398,842.85 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 3/15Page: 05/03/2016 11:26 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township
Period Ending 04/30/2016

                                     Fund 207 Police Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

207,658.28 Checking Account (police)207-000-001.000
0.00 Cash - Huntington207-000-001.100

400,000.00 Police - Cd's207-000-003.000
250,000.00 CDs - Huntington207-000-003.100
251,550.00 Investments - Huntington207-000-017.100

47.50 Fair Value Adjustment207-000-017.900
0.00 Account Receivable207-000-028.000
0.00 Interest Receivable207-000-056.000
0.00 Due From County207-000-072.000

1,109,255.78 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

44,665.32 Accounts Payable (police)207-000-202.000
0.00 Investment Trades Payable207-000-203.000
0.00 Due To Other Funds207-000-214.000
0.00 DUE TO COUNTIES207-000-222.000
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities207-000-230.000

44,665.32 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,020,436.64 Fund Balance - Police207-000-390.000

1,020,436.64 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

1,065,686.78 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

1,020,436.64 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(1,096.32)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
1,064,590.46 Ending Fund Balance
1,109,255.78 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

45,250.14 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 4/15Page: 05/03/2016 11:26 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township
Period Ending 04/30/2016

                                     Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

512,157.32 Checking Accounts (parks)208-000-001.000
0.00 CASH ON HAND208-000-002.000

250,000.00 Savings208-000-002.100
0.00 Parks/rec - Cd's208-000-003.000
0.00 Accounts Receivable208-000-028.000
0.00 Interest Receivable208-000-056.000
0.00 Due From County208-000-072.000
0.00 Due From Other Funds208-000-084.000
0.00 Prepaid Insurance208-000-090.000
0.00 PREPAID POSTAGE208-000-090.100
0.00 PREPAID EXPENSE208-000-095.000

762,157.32 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

8,293.05 Accounts Payable (parks)208-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Funds208-000-214.000
0.00 Loan Payable To Twp Imp Fund208-000-214.002
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities208-000-230.000

7,130.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000
0.00 Accrued Payroll208-000-257.000
0.00 Deferred Revenue208-000-339.000

15,423.05 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

566,168.03 Fund Balance - Parks208-000-390.000

566,168.03 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

770,191.87 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

566,168.03 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(23,457.60)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
746,734.27 Ending Fund Balance
762,157.32 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

204,023.84 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 5/15Page: 05/03/2016 11:26 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township
Period Ending 04/30/2016

                                     Fund 211 Bike Path Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

265,545.54 Checking (bike Path)211-000-001.000
750,090.16 Savings211-000-002.100

0.00 Bike Path - Cds211-000-003.000
498,198.18 Investments - Huntington211-000-017.100

0.00 Interest Receivable211-000-056.000
0.00 Due From County211-000-072.000
0.00 Prepaid Insurance211-000-090.000
0.00 PREPAID POSTAGE211-000-090.100
0.00 PREPAID EXPENSE211-000-095.000

1,513,833.88 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

5,989.88 Accounts Payable211-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Funds211-000-214.000
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities211-000-230.000
0.00 Deposits211-000-255.000
0.00 Accrued Payroll211-000-257.000

5,989.88 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,470,781.87 Fund Balance - Bike Path211-000-390.000

1,470,781.87 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

1,520,158.71 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

1,470,781.87 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(12,314.71)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
1,507,844.00 Ending Fund Balance
1,513,833.88 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

49,376.84 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 6/15Page: 05/03/2016 11:26 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township
Period Ending 04/30/2016

                                     Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

60,714.75 Check Account219-000-001.000
0.00 Due From County219-000-072.000
0.00 PREPAID EXPENSE219-000-095.000

60,714.75 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Accounts Payable219-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Funds219-000-214.000
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities219-000-230.000

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

42,639.51 FUND BALANCE - STREET LIGHTING219-000-390.000

42,639.51 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

60,693.54 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

42,639.51 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

21.21 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
60,714.75 Ending Fund Balance
60,714.75 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

18,054.03 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 7/15Page: 05/03/2016 11:26 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township
Period Ending 04/30/2016

                                     Fund 241 WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

0.00 Check Account241-000-001.000
0.00 Due From County241-000-072.000
0.00 DUE FROM OTHER GOV'T UNITS241-000-081.000
0.00 Due From Tax Account241-000-084.703

0.00 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Accounts Payable241-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities241-000-230.000

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 FUND BALANCE - WMAA FUND241-000-390.000

0.00 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

0.00 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
0.00 Ending Fund Balance
0.00 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 8/15Page: 05/03/2016 11:26 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township
Period Ending 04/30/2016

                                     Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

0.00 Check Account271-000-001.000
0.00 Due From County271-000-072.000
0.00 DUE FROM OTHER GOV'T UNITS271-000-081.000
0.00 Due From Tax Account271-000-084.703

0.00 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Accounts Payable271-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities271-000-230.000

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 FUND BALANCE - LIBRARY FUND271-000-390.000

0.00 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

0.00 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
0.00 Ending Fund Balance
0.00 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 9/15Page: 05/03/2016 11:26 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township
Period Ending 04/30/2016

                                     Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

65,547.98 Sd - Checking351-000-001.000
452,322.94 West Michigan Community Bank - Money Mkt351-000-001.005
452,879.34 Insured Cash Sweep Account - WMCB351-000-001.006
250,000.00 Sewer - Cds351-000-003.000

0.00 Sd - Accounts Rec - Current351-000-028.000
226,553.64 Sd - Accounts Rec - Deferred351-000-028.001

0.00 SP ASSMTS ON TAX ROLL351-000-028.002
0.00 Interest Receivable351-000-056.000
0.00 Due From County351-000-072.000
0.00 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS351-000-084.000
0.00 Due From General Fund351-000-084.101
0.00 Due From Water Fund351-000-084.591
0.00 Due From Tax Account351-000-084.703

1,447,303.90 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Accounts Payable351-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Funds351-000-214.000
0.00 Due To Water Fund351-000-214.591
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities351-000-230.000
0.00 DUE TO TAXPAYERS351-000-275.000

226,553.64 Deferred Revenue351-000-339.000

226,553.64 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,110,128.40 Sd - Fund Balance351-000-390.000

1,110,128.40 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

1,219,166.93 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

1,110,128.40 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

1,583.33 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
1,220,750.26 Ending Fund Balance
1,447,303.90 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

109,038.53 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 10/15Page: 05/03/2016 11:26 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township
Period Ending 04/30/2016

                                     Fund 403 Capital Projects Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

582,323.63 Improv Fund - Checking403-000-001.000
500,455.14 Insured Cash Sweep Account - WMCB403-000-001.006
1,526.11 Cash - Huntington403-000-001.100

0.00 Savings403-000-002.100
1,000,000.00 Improv Fund- Cds403-000-003.000

250,000.00 CDs - Huntington403-000-003.100
0.00 Investments403-000-017.000

1,994,395.15 Investments - Huntington403-000-017.100
(12.50)Fair Value Adjustment403-000-017.900
0.00 Accounts Receivable403-000-028.000
0.00 Interest Receivable403-000-056.000

37,378.00 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS403-000-084.000
0.00 If - Transfer Out To Wtr403-000-084.001
0.00 If-Loan To Parks Fund403-000-084.002

4,366,065.53 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Accounts Payable403-000-202.000

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

2,703,837.64 Imp Fund - Committed Fund Balance403-000-390.000
466,231.00 ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE - FIRE EQUIPMENT403-000-390.001
252,583.16 ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE - CEMETERY CARE403-000-390.002

0.00 Assigned Fund Balance - Park West Drain403-000-390.003
0.00 COMMITTED FUND BALANCE403-000-392.000
0.00 Committed for Fire Equipment403-000-392.001
0.00 Committed for Cemetery Care403-000-392.002

3,422,651.80 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

4,370,341.94 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

3,422,651.80 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(4,276.41)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
4,366,065.53 Ending Fund Balance
4,366,065.53 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

947,690.14 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 11/15Page: 05/03/2016 11:26 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township
Period Ending 04/30/2016

                                     Fund 404 Local Streets

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

204,481.43 Check Account404-000-001.000
250,000.00 Savings404-000-002.100

0.00 Interest Receivable404-000-056.000
0.00 Due From County404-000-072.000

454,481.43 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Accounts Payable404-000-202.000
0.00 Due To General Fund404-000-214.101

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

463,687.48 Fund Balance - Committed404-000-390.000

463,687.48 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

454,474.56 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

463,687.48 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

6.87 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
454,481.43 Ending Fund Balance
454,481.43 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(9,212.92)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 12/15Page: 05/03/2016 11:26 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township
Period Ending 04/30/2016

                                     Fund 581 Park Twp Airport

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

30,757.53 Check Account581-000-001.000
670.35 Account Receivable581-000-028.000

89,803.51 Buildings581-000-100.000
(65,388.43)A/d Buildings581-000-101.000

0.00 INVENTORY - FUEL581-000-109.000
26,944.00 Land Improvements581-000-110.000
(26,944.00)A/d Land Improvements581-000-111.000

55,842.96 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

159.19 Accounts Payable581-000-202.000
0.00 Due To State Of Michigan581-000-228.000
0.00 Deposits581-000-255.000

400.00 Deferred Revenue581-000-339.000

559.19 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

(14,499.09)UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS581-000-395.000
18,000.00 RESTRICTED NET ASSETS581-000-396.000

3,500.91 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

59,681.08 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

3,500.91 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(4,397.31)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
55,283.77 Ending Fund Balance
55,842.96 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

56,180.17 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 13/15Page: 05/03/2016 11:26 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township
Period Ending 04/30/2016

                                     Fund 591 Water Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

772,807.40 Water Acct Checking591-000-001.000
554.79 Cash - Huntington591-000-001.100
0.00 Water Fund - Cd's591-000-003.000

500,000.00 CDs - Huntington591-000-003.100
0.00 Investments591-000-017.000

501,050.00 Investments - Huntington591-000-017.100
3,982.50 Fair Value Adjustment591-000-017.900

0.00 Account Receivable591-000-028.000
0.00 SP ASSMTS ON TAX ROLL591-000-028.002

97,062.69 Water Bills Receivable591-000-029.000
299,911.00 Assessment Receivable591-000-045.000

0.00 Interest Receivable591-000-056.000
0.00 Due From County591-000-072.000
0.00 Due From Other Funds591-000-084.000
0.00 Due From Sewer Debt591-000-084.351
0.00 Due From Tax Account591-000-084.703
0.00 Prepaid Insurance591-000-090.000
0.00 PREPAID POSTAGE591-000-090.100

10,724,975.49 Water Mains591-000-152.000
(5,688,951.89)Accumulated Depreciation591-000-153.000

0.00 Construction In Progress591-000-158.000

7,211,391.98 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

1,043.97 Accounts Payable591-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Funds591-000-214.000
0.00 Due To Sewer Distribution591-000-214.351

37,378.00 Due To Township Improvements591-000-214.403
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities591-000-230.000
0.00 Accrued Payroll591-000-257.000
0.00 DUE TO TAXPAYERS591-000-275.000
0.00 Contracts Payable591-000-310.000
0.00 Contributed Capital - Gra591-000-350.000
0.00 Acc Amort Of Con Cap Gra591-000-351.000
0.00 Contributed Capital Reserve591-000-355.000
0.00 Acc Amort Of Con Cap Res591-000-356.000

38,421.97 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

6,717,424.97 Fund Balance591-000-390.000

6,717,424.97 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

7,173,665.67 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

6,717,424.97 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(695.66)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
7,172,970.01 Ending Fund Balance
7,211,391.98 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

456,240.70 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 14/15Page: 05/03/2016 11:26 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township
Period Ending 04/30/2016

                                     Fund 703 Tax Collection Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

16,589.01 Tax Account - Checking703-000-001.000
0.00 Tax Account - Cds703-000-003.000
0.00 Taxes Receivable703-000-018.000
0.00 Interest Receivable703-000-056.000
0.00 Due From County703-000-072.000
0.00 Due From Other Funds703-000-084.000

16,589.01 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Accounts Payable703-000-202.000
1.28 DUE TO GENERAL FUND - E UNIT 703-000-214.100

13,020.19 Due To General Fund703-000-214.101
0.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - STREET LIGHT703-000-214.110
0.95 DUE TO GENERAL FUND - PARKS703-000-214.120
0.00 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS703-000-214.130
1.80 DUE TO GENERAL FUND - TWP ALLOCATION703-000-214.140
0.76 DUE TO GENERAL FUND - BIKE PATH703-000-214.150
0.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - S/A WATER703-000-214.200
0.00 Due to Twp - Fire Line Maintenance703-000-214.205
0.00 DUE TO TWP - S/A WATER LATE FEE703-000-214.210
0.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIP- S/A SEWER703-000-214.220
0.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - S/A SEWER LATE FEE703-000-214.230
0.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - S/A DRAIN703-000-214.240
0.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - S/A DRAIN LATE FEE703-000-214.250
0.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIP-FIRE LINE LATE FEES703-000-214.260

3,609.82 DUE TO GF - UNSPREAD INT/PENALTY703-000-214.300
(51.77)DUE TO GF-OVER/SHORT703-000-214.400
2.38 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - LIBRARY703-000-214.500
0.19 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - WMRAA703-000-214.600
0.95 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - ROADS703-000-214.700
1.45 DUE TO COUNTIES703-000-222.000
0.03 DUE TO COUNTIES - LATE FEES703-000-222.100
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY- S.E.T.703-000-222.110
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY - S.E.T. LATE FEES703-000-222.120
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY-MUNN DRAIN703-000-222.130
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY -MUNN DRAIN LATE FEES703-000-222.140
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY - GROVE AVE DRAIN703-000-222.150
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY - GROVE AVE DRAIN LATE FEE703-000-222.155
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY-VIRGINIA PARK DRAIN703-000-222.160
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY-VIRGINIA PK DRAIN LATE FEE703-000-222.165
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY - BAZAN DRAIN703-000-222.170
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY - BAZON DRAIN LATE FEE703-000-222.175
0.00 Due to County-Park West Late Fee703-000-222.185
0.96 DUE TO COUNTY-ROADS703-000-222.200
0.02 Due to County Roads - Late Fees703-000-222.205
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY-PARK WEST DRAIN703-000-222.220
0.00 DUE TO LIBRARIES703-000-223.000
0.00 DUE TO WEST OTTAWA SCHOOLS-OPERATING703-000-225.000
0.00 DUE TO SCHOOLS - WEST OTTAWA LATE FEES703-000-225.100
0.00 DUE TO W.O. SCHOOLS - DEBT703-000-225.110
0.00 DUE TO W.O. SCHOOLS - BLDG/SITE703-000-225.120
0.00 DUE TO HOLLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS-OPERATING703-000-225.200
0.00 DUE TO HOLLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS - LATE FEE703-000-225.210
0.00 DUE TO HOLLAND SCHOOLS - DEBT703-000-225.220
0.00 DUE TO HOLLAND SCHOOLS - BLDG/SITE703-000-225.230
0.00 Due To State Of Michigan703-000-228.000
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities703-000-230.000
0.00 DUE TO HOLLAND POOL AUTHORITY-OPERATING703-000-230.100
0.00 DUE TO HOLLAND POOL AUTHORITY - LATE FEE703-000-230.110
0.00 DUE TO HOLLAND POOL AUTHORITY-DEBT703-000-230.120
0.00 DUE TO WEST MI REGIONAL AIRPORT703-000-230.200
0.00 DUE TO INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS703-000-234.000
0.00 DUE TO INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS - LATE FEES703-000-234.100
0.00 DUE TO TAXPAYERS703-000-275.000

16,589.01 Total Liabilities



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 15/15Page: 05/03/2016 11:26 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township
Period Ending 04/30/2016

                                     Fund 703 Tax Collection Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Fund Balance - Tax Account703-000-390.000

0.00 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

0.00 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
0.00 Ending Fund Balance

16,589.01 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



Certificates of Deposit

Fund
Purchase 

Date

Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Bank Name

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

General 08/19/15 300,000 300,000 Huntington 0.30 08/18/16

Police/E-Unit 05/18/15 100,000 Chemical 0.40 05/18/16

Police/E-Unit 05/18/15 100,000 Chemical 0.40 05/18/16

Police/E-Unit 08/28/15 200,000 Huntington 0.30 08/26/16

Police/E-Unit 03/23/16 250,000 650,000 MB Financial Bank 0.70 06/23/17

Capital Improvement 11/19/15 200,000 Flagstar 0.65 11/18/16

Capital Improvement 12/21/15 200,000 Flagstar 0.75 12/20/16

Capital Improvement 12/21/15 200,000 Flagstar 0.75 12/20/16

Capital Improvement 06/14/15 200,000 Chemical 0.40 06/14/16

Capital Improvement 08/09/15 200,000 Chemical 0.40 08/09/16

Capital Improvement 03/24/16 250,000 1,250,000 Ally Bank 0.85 09/25/17

Sewer 12/01/15 250,000 250,000 Flagstar 0.65 12/01/16

Water 01/29/16 250,000 Wells Fargo 1.35 01/29/19

Water 02/18/16 250,000 500,000 JP Morgan Chase 1.00 - 2.50 02/18/19

Savings

Fund
Amount of 

Investment

Total by 

Fund

Interest 

Percentage

Parks 250,000 250,000 0.55

Bike Path 750,090 750,000 0.55

Local Streets 250,000 250,000 0.55

Money Market Funds

Fund
Amount of 

Investment

Total by 

Fund

Interest 

Percentage

Sewer 452,323 0.40

Sewer 452,879 905,202

Capital Improvement 500,455 500,455

Park Township Investments

4/30/2016

0.30

Bank Name

Flagstar Bank

West MI Community Bank

West MI Community Bank Insured Cash 

Sweep Account (additional FDIC coverage)

Bank Name

Flagstar Bank

Flagstar Bank



Park Township Investments

4/30/2016
Commercial Paper

Fund
Amount of 

Investment

Total by 

Fund
Rating Entity

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

Bike Path 498,198        498,198 A1,P1 Toyota 0.70 8/15/2016

Capital Improvement 498,474 A1,P1 ABN Amro 0.65 9/1/2016

Capital Improvement 498,967 A1,P1 Standard Charter Bank 0.60 6/1/2016

Capital Improvement 499,813 A1,P1 EMC Corporation 0.50 5/10/2016

Capital Improvement 497,142 1,994,396 A1,P1 SyngentaWilmington 1.05 8/12/2016

Agency Bonds

Fund
Amount of 

Investment

Total by 

Fund
Rating Agency

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

Water 250,000 250,000 Aaa FHLMC 1.00 1/29/2018

Municipal Bonds

Fund
Amount of 

Investment

Total by 

Fund
Rating Entity

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

General 402,956 402,956 Aa1 Ionia Public Schools 1.70 3/1/2020

Police/E-Unit 251,550 251,550 AA-
Lincoln Mich Consolidated 

Schools
2.09 5/1/2020

Water 251,050 251,050 Aa1 Laingsburg School District 1.31 5/1/2018

1
  Demand deposits include only General Checking (not Tax) less a reserve amount of $2 million for operational needs.

Investments by Category

CD Savings Money Market
Agency Munis Commercial Paper
Demand Deposits 1

Investments by Maturity              
(at purchase date)

0 to  6 months 6 months to 12 months 1 Year > 1 Year



                                                                                          Building and Zoning Department            

                                         
            Monthly Permit Report                 

                                         
      Permit.DateIssued  Between  4/1/2016 12:00:00 AM AND 4/30/2016 11:59:59 PM 

                                         
   Category            Value      Permit Fees     Number of Permits    
                                           

 

                                                                    240.00       1       Accessory Building                             65,000                 
                                                                                                    1,889.00       1       Com, New Structure                             583,000                 
                                                                                                    52.00       1       Deck                             3,000                 
                                                                                                    80.00       2       Demolition                             0                 
                                                                                                    2,760.00       21       Electrical                             0                 
                                                                                                    360.00       3       Fireplace                             0                 
                                                                                                    2,330.00       33       Mechanical                             0                 
                                                                                                    2,820.00       21       Plumbing                             0                 
                                                                                                    868.00       4       Res, Addition                             176,400                 
                                                                                                    956.00       11       Res, Alteration                             126,130                 
                                                                                                    7,072.00       5       Res, New Home                             2,122,542                 
                                                                             
  

 

                                                                            103                  $3,076,072                       Monthly Totals      $19,427            

                                                                              
 

                                               Year to Date Totals       $11,461,636  $77,550      408  

                                                                   
 

                                             Last Year to Date Totals            $63,192      336       $10,408,248         
                                                                                                    

 

     



 2016 Code Compliance Report

2016

New 

Complaints

Remain 

Open End 

Of Month

Resolved 

No 

violation Warning

Resolved by 

Compliance

Final 

Inspections/ 

Closed

Jan 12 19 4 4 15 0

Feb 3 10 0 1 11 2

Mar 10 15 2 2 1 4

Apr 20 21 5 0 8 2

May

June

July

Aug

Sept

Oct

Nov

Dec

Year to date 45 11 7 35 8

YTD 2015 44 12 4 16 4

YTD 2014 60 9 34 20 2

YTD 2013 17 3 5 9 1

YTD 2012 29 8 6 17 15

0

5

10

15

20

25

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

A
xi

s 
Ti

tl
e

Code Compliance Activities

New Complaints

Remain Open End Of Month

Resolved No violation

Warning

Resolved by Compliance

Final Inspections/ Closed



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 1/9Page
:

05/05/2016 03:16 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/15/2016 - 05/12/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 000 

76021600.00 POSTAGEPURCHASE POWERPREPAID POSTAGE101-000-090.100

760371,029.24 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHPAYROLL DEDUCTIONS101-000-231.000

288.00 VILLAS ON THE LAKE MACATAWA PLAN REVIEW Prein & NewhofDeposits101-000-255.000

75860852.50 HOLIDAY WEST MARCH 2016OTTAWA COUNTY TREASURERTrailer Taxes101-000-407.000

2,769.74 Total For Dept 000 

Dept 101 Township Board Of Trustees
7585320.00 EARLY BIRD BREAKFAST - HUNSBURGERMICHIGAN WEST COAST CHAMBER OF COMMMeetings/seminars101-101-956.000

76026200.00 FESTIVAL LUNCHEONTulip Time FestivalMeetings/seminars101-101-956.000

220.00 Total For Dept 101 Township Board Of Trustees

Dept 172 Manager
760371,020.47 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-172-717.000

7600972.39 DENTAL BENEFITS FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANMGR. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-172-720.000

7603873.92 MASTER POLICY # GL155135RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEMgr. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-172-720.000

7604210.71 EMPLOYEE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTMGR. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-172-720.000

1,177.49 Total For Dept 172 Manager

Dept 201 Finance
76037464.07 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHFINANCE HOSPITALIZATION INS101-201-717.000

7600936.63 DENTAL BENEFITS FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000

7603858.48 MASTER POLICY # GL155135RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000

760427.02 EMPLOYEE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000

566.20 Total For Dept 201 Finance

Dept 215 Clerk
760371,025.34 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-215-717.000

76009107.07 DENTAL BENEFITS FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANCLERK FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-215-720.000

7603835.58 MASTER POLICY # GL155135RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEClerk Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-215-720.000

7604215.37 EMPLOYEE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTCLERK FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-215-720.000

24.10 NOTARY STAMP-E.O. KEETERBen's Rubber StampsClerk Supplies101-215-727.000

60.00 MEMBERSHIP E. KEETERMICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF PLANNINGClerk-Dues & Subscriptions101-215-750.000

48.60 ELECTION EXPENSESE.O. KeeterMileage101-215-860.000

7604410.00 DYKENS REGISTRATION - BUREAU OF ELECTIONS - BEST PRACTICESWMRCA Meetings/seminars101-215-956.000

7604410.00 BEST PRACTICES REGISTRATION E. KEETERWMRCA Meetings/seminars101-215-956.000

34.34 ELECTION EXPENSESE.O. KeeterMeetings/seminars101-215-956.000

300.00 2016 SUMMER CONFERENCE REGISTRATIONMAMCClerk-Meetings/Seminars101-215-956.000

1,670.40 Total For Dept 215 Clerk

Dept 228 Information Technology
0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND COMPUTER SUPPLIESStaplesSMALL EQUIPMENT-1465263751101-228-740.000

153.99 MONITORS FOR ED AND ERICStaplesSmall Equipment101-228-740.000

75805203.40 WEB HOSTINGBLUE SKY SESSIONSCOMPUTER - PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000

76004550.00 SERVICES BLUE SKY SESSIONSCOMPUTER - PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000

76007125.00 INTERNET FOR OFFICECHARTER COMMUNICATIONSIT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000

4,665.00 ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPPORT - MAY 1 , 2016 - MAY 1, 2017 BS&A SoftwareIT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000

5,697.39 Total For Dept 228 Information Technology

Dept 253 Treasurer
76037306.15 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-253-717.000

7600921.73 DENTAL BENEFITS FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANTREAS. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-253-720.000

7603812.02 MASTER POLICY # GL155135RELIANCE STANDARD LIFETreas. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-253-720.000

760423.22 EMPLOYEE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTTREAS. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-253-720.000

210.06 EXPENSE REPORT Susan BarkelMileage101-253-860.000

402.62 EXPENSE REPORT Susan BarkelMeetings/seminars101-253-956.000

955.80 Total For Dept 253 Treasurer

Dept 257 Assessor
760372,553.62 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-257-717.000

76009206.23 DENTAL BENEFITS FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANAssessor Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-257-720.000

7603895.55 MASTER POLICY # GL155135RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEAssessor Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-257-720.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 2/9Page
:

05/05/2016 03:16 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/15/2016 - 05/12/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 257 Assessor

7604229.92 EMPLOYEE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTASSESSOR FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-257-720.000

7582835.38 OFFICE SUPPLIESFris Office OutfittersAssessor Supplies101-257-727.000

7587315.27 SURGE PROTECTORSVan Wieren HardwareAssessor Supplies101-257-727.000

2,935.97 Total For Dept 257 Assessor

Dept 262 Elections
75822326.96 ELECTION SUPPLIESELECTION SOURCESupplies101-262-727.000

565.00 ELECTION WORKER LUNCHES FOR MAY 3, 2016 ANYTHING GOES CATERINGSupplies101-262-727.000

17.38 DOOR CHIME FOR ELECTIONSStaplesSupplies101-262-727.000

109.74 ELECTION EXPENSES MAYDaniele DykensSupplies101-262-727.000

38.05 NOMINATION PETITIONSGBSSupplies101-262-727.000

23.58 QUALIFYING PETITIONS GBSSupplies101-262-727.000

50.00 JANITORIAL SUPPORT FOR MAY ELECTIONNorlyn CompaanProfessional Fees101-262-801.000

62.52 ELECTION EXPENSES MAYDaniele DykensMileage101-262-860.000

75861172.61 IMPRINTED ENVELOPESPrinting Systems IncPrinting & Pub101-262-900.000

100.00 ELECTION SPACE RENTAL FOR MAY ELECTIONBeechwood Reformed ChurchELECTIONS-BUILDING RENTAL101-262-941.000

50.00 JANITORIAL COSTS FOR MAY ELECTIONGeneva Camp & Retreat CenterELECTIONS-BUILDING RENTAL101-262-941.000

50.00 JANITORIAL COSTS FOR MAY ELECTIONNORTHPOINT ASSEMBLY OF GODELECTIONS-BUILDING RENTAL101-262-941.000

100.00 JANITORIAL COSTS FOR MAY ELECTIONOUR LADY OF THE LAKE PARRISHELECTIONS-BUILDING RENTAL101-262-941.000

1,665.84 Total For Dept 262 Elections

Dept 264 Twp Property
76037163.72 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-264-717.000

7600914.82 DENTAL BENEFITS FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANTWP PROP. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-264-720.000

760384.93 MASTER POLICY # GL155135RELIANCE STANDARD LIFETwp Prop. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-264-720.000

760422.48 EMPLOYEE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTTWP PROP. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-264-720.000

76008161.26 1468 OBR Consumers EnergyLight & Power101-264-920.000

7583587.30 1464 OBRHolland Charter TownshipProperty Water & Sewer101-264-921.000

7583580.31 1464 OBRHolland Charter TownshipProperty Water & Sewer101-264-921.000

178.73 1466 OBR MAINTSEMCO ENERGYHeat101-264-922.000

9,000.00 DEMO BARN - 160TH & OBR CURT DEJONGE EXCAVATINGRepairs & Maint101-264-930.000

27.22 WHITE PAINTSHERWIN - WILLIAMSRepairs & Maint101-264-930.000

9,720.77 Total For Dept 264 Twp Property

Dept 265 Twp Office
760371,953.15 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHTWP OFF. FRNG BEN - HOSPITALIZATION101-265-717.000

76009190.94 DENTAL BENEFITS FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANTWP OFF. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-265-720.000

7603858.64 MASTER POLICY # GL155135RELIANCE STANDARD LIFETwp Off. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-265-720.000

7604227.70 EMPLOYEE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTTWP OFF. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-265-720.000

7582068.85 FUNERAL FLOWERS - NYKAMPEASTERN FLORALOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

7582832.85 OFFICE SUPPLIESFris Office OutfittersOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

7600374.10 3 ENDORSEMENT FOR NEW BANKBen's Rubber StampsOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

76012281.97 ITEMS FOR OFFICEFris Office OutfittersOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

76019103.96 COPY PAPEROFFICE MAXOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

7603184.75 BREAK ROOM SUPPLIESFIRST CHOICE COFFEE SERVICESOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

7603390.34 OFFICE SUPPLIESFris Office OutfittersOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

76033231.23 OFFICE SUPPLIESFris Office OutfittersOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

76041225.87 BY FINANCE TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS Office Supplies101-265-727.000

7604147.95 FRONT DESK TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS Office Supplies101-265-727.000

76041186.16 WORKROOM TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS Office Supplies101-265-727.000

4.12 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND COMPUTER SUPPLIESStaplesOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

0.00 ITEMS FOR TABLETSStaplesOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

36.61 PAPERStaplesOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

760211.00 POSTAGEPURCHASE POWERPostage101-265-728.000

760096.74 DENTAL BENEFITS FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANPROFESSIONAL FEES101-265-801.000

76037174.04 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHPROFESSIONAL FEES101-265-801.000

7587480.02 CHARGES FOR THE FD AND DATA FOR TABLETSVERIZON WIRELESSTelephone101-265-850.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 3/9Page
:

05/05/2016 03:16 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/15/2016 - 05/12/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 265 Twp Office

75874142.55 WIRELESS DATA CHARGES FOR IPADSVERIZON WIRELESSTelephone101-265-850.000

76029137.54 OFFICE FAXAT&TTWP Off- Telephone101-265-850.000

76020182.05 SUPPLIES - CHECKS (BS&A)Printing Systems IncPrinting & Pub101-265-900.000

76020182.05 SUPPLIES - CHECKS (BS&A) TAX ACCOUNTPrinting Systems IncPrinting & Pub101-265-900.000

76020291.54 SUPPLIES - CHECKS (BS&A) GFPrinting Systems IncPrinting & Pub101-265-900.000

7602751.54 BUSINESS CARDSAllegra Print/ImagingPrinting & Pub101-265-900.000

566.32 52 152ND AVEBoard of Public WorksLight & Power101-265-920.000

7583591.96 52 152ND AVEHolland Charter TownshipOffice Water & Sewer101-265-921.000

157.77 52 152ND AVESEMCO ENERGYHeat101-265-922.000

75802164.00 2 ROUND CONCRETE PLANT CONTAINERSAMY GREVING ART STUDIO LLC.Repairs & Maint101-265-930.000

7603965.00 REPAIR ENTRY LIGHTS AT TOWNSHIP OFFICESLUIS ELECTRIC, INCRepairs & Maint101-265-930.000

23.64 52 152ND AVE.ApparelmasterTWP OFF- REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000

24.72 SUPPLIESApparelmasterTWP OFF- REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000

6,041.67 Total For Dept 265 Twp Office

Dept 266 Attorney/ Counsel
2,104.50 GENERAL MATTERSTHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-266-801.000

273.60 PW1 PUDTHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-266-801.000

2,492.80 ZONING ORDINANCETHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-266-801.000

100.00 MEETING ATTENDANCETHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-266-801.000

395.20 AIRPORT VAIGATION EASEMENTSTHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-266-801.000

3,847.35 HENDRIX AND MULITZ ZBA APPEALTHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-266-801.000

9,213.45 Total For Dept 266 Attorney/ Counsel

Dept 276 Cemetery
7587920.97 ITEMS FOR CEMETERY MOWERWestenbroek Mower, Inc.Supplies101-276-727.000

20.98 CEMETERY SUPPLIESACTION INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY COSupplies101-276-727.000

26.62 FUEL Exxon MobilCEMETERY GAS & OIL-VEHICLES101-276-729.000

48.60 CEMETERY MILEAGELee HarrisMileage101-276-860.000

7600822.59 3332 N 168TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power101-276-920.000

7600833.37 2197 W LAKEWOOD BLVD Consumers EnergyLight & Power101-276-920.000

7584485.00 RESTROOM AT LAKEWOOD CEMETERYKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Repairs & Maint101-276-930.000

7587323.99 GLOVESVan Wieren HardwareRepairs & Maint101-276-930.000

282.12 Total For Dept 276 Cemetery

Dept 336 Fire Department
89.98 INTERNET FOR MAY 2016CHARTER COMMUNICATIONSSALARY101-336-702.000.100STATION

760379.28 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHospitalization Ins101-336-717.000

760090.73 DENTAL BENEFITS FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFire Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-336-720.000

760380.52 MASTER POLICY # GL155135RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFire Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-336-720.000

760420.14 EMPLOYEE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFIRE FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-336-720.000

7585461.03 CLEANER FOR FDNicholsFire Supplies101-336-727.000

76010928.97 SUPPLIES - FD EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTSFire Dept - Supplies101-336-727.000

76018139.35 FD - UNIFORMS Nye UniformFire Supplies101-336-727.000

76018128.00 FD UNIFORMSNye UniformFire Supplies101-336-727.000

7601887.10 FD UNIFORMS Nye UniformFire Supplies101-336-727.000

47.76 STREAMLIGHT BATTERYTele-Rad Inc.Fire Supplies101-336-727.000

26.98 ITEMS FOR FDMenards - HollandFire Supplies101-336-727.000

33.00 WASH TOWELSWest Michigan UniformFire Supplies101-336-727.000

12.00 BATH TOWELSWest Michigan UniformFire Supplies101-336-727.000

7585461.03 CLEANER FOR FDNicholsFire Supplies101-336-727.000.100STATION

150.68 FUEL Exxon MobilFire D - Gas & Oil - Vehicles101-336-729.000

7603211,662.56 6 JACKETSFIRST DUE FIRE SUPPLY COMPANYSmall Equipment101-336-740.000

30.00 FREIGHT FOR WORKOUT MACHINESWEST MICHIGAN BIKE & FITNESSSmall Equipment101-336-740.000

30.00 FREIGHT FOR WORKOUT MACHINESWEST MICHIGAN BIKE & FITNESSSmall Equipment101-336-740.000.100STATION

125.00 2016 FISCAL YEAR DUES - S. GAMBYOttawa Medical Control Board AuthorDues & Subscriptions101-336-750.000

7586792.03 TELEPHONE FOR FD2TDS METROCOMTelephone101-336-850.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 4/9Page
:

05/05/2016 03:16 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/15/2016 - 05/12/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 336 Fire Department

75874200.81 CHARGES FOR THE FD AND DATA FOR TABLETSVERIZON WIRELESSTelephone101-336-850.000

7602995.61 FD #1AT&TFIRE DEPARTMENT TELEPHONE101-336-850.000.100STATION

7600780.00 INTERNET CHARGESCHARTER COMMUNICATIONSCommunication101-336-851.000

341.52 644 160TH AVEBoard of Public WorksLight & Power101-336-920.000.100STATION

75835122.25 12 S 160TH AVEHolland Charter TownshipFire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000

21.92 644 160TH AVEBoard of Public WorksFire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000.100STATION

17.88 644 S 160TH AVEBoard of Public WorksFire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000.100STATION

119.11 644 160TH AVEBoard of Public WorksFire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000.100STATION

426.81 12 S 160TH AVE FS 2 SEMCO ENERGYHeat101-336-922.000

76023334.13 644 S 160TH AVE SEMCO ENERGYHeat101-336-922.000.100STATION

15,476.18 Total For Dept 336 Fire Department

Dept 371 Building Inspection Department
76037(1,895.17)HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-371-717.000

76009(83.72)DENTAL BENEFITS FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANBLDG. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-371-720.000

7603875.99 MASTER POLICY # GL155135RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEBldg. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-371-720.000

76042(12.24)EMPLOYEE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTBLDG. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-371-720.000

1,350.00 MECHANICAL, PLUMBING & PLAN REVIEW LIST FOR APRIL 2016 West Shore InspectionsProfessional Services-Plumbing Insp101-371-801.002

2,600.00 MONTHLY INSPECTIONS - APRIL ELECTRICAL INSPECTION SERVICE LLCElectrical Inspector - Salary101-371-801.003

3,450.00 MECHANICAL, PLUMBING & PLAN REVIEW LIST FOR APRIL 2016 West Shore InspectionsProfessional Services-Mechanical Insp.101-371-801.004

76027103.10 BUSINESS CARDSAllegra Print/ImagingPrinting & Pub101-371-900.000

5,587.96 Total For Dept 371 Building Inspection Department

Dept 445 Drains - Public Benefit
26.59 1331 EDGEWOODBoard of Public WorksLight & Power101-445-920.000

26.59 Total For Dept 445 Drains - Public Benefit

Dept 722 Zoning
760371,122.52 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-722-717.000

76009138.01 DENTAL BENEFITS FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANZONING FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-722-720.000

7603828.94 MASTER POLICY # GL155135RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEZoning Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-722-720.000

7604211.78 EMPLOYEE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTZONING FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-722-720.000

543.22 APRIL MEETING ATTENDANCEAEB COMMUNITY PLANNING SERVICESPLG/ZBA - Professional Serv's101-722-801.000

35.00 APRIL EXPENSE REPORT ED DEVRIESPLANNING/ZBA - TELEPHONE101-722-850.000

41.04 APRIL EXPENSE REPORT ED DEVRIESMileage101-722-860.000

7602751.55 BUSINESS CARDSAllegra Print/ImagingPrinting & Pub101-722-900.000

10.00 APRIL EXPENSE REPORT ED DEVRIESMeetings/seminars101-722-956.000

1,982.06 Total For Dept 722 Zoning

Dept 748 Community Services
7600233.03 WASTE SERVICE ARROWASTEComm Prom - Purchased Services101-748-803.000

33.03 Total For Dept 748 Community Services

Dept 852 Retiree Expenses
7604224.75 EMPLOYEE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-852-720.000

31.00 INSURANCE FOR B. VISSERPRIORITY HEALTHFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000

31.00 INSURANCE FOR S. VISSERPRIORITY HEALTHFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000

86.75 Total For Dept 852 Retiree Expenses

66,109.41 Total For Fund 101 General Fund

Fund 207 Police Fund
Dept 301 Police/sheriff

75836834.36 E-UNIT EXPENSESHolland Charter TownshipPolice Protection207-301-802.000

44,665.32 COPS PROGRAM FOR MARCH 2016OTTAWA COUNTY TREASURERPolice Protection207-301-802.000

45,499.68 Total For Dept 301 Police/sheriff

45,499.68 Total For Fund 207 Police Fund

Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund
Dept 000 

76013200.00 SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND MAATMAN 3.17.16GABE PRICESECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 5/9Page
:

05/05/2016 03:16 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/15/2016 - 05/12/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund
Dept 000 

76014100.00 SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND COMM CTR 4.10.16JACOB MOGCKSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

76017200.00 SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND MAATMAN 3.17.16MICHAEL HUGHESSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

76028200.00 SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND MAATMAN 3.11.16ANDREA MANGUMSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

76040100.00 SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND FOR COMM CTR ON MULTIPLE RENTALS 3.15.16THOM PETERSONSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

100.00 REFUND OF DEPOSIT ON COMM BUILDING HEATHER LANKHEET SECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

100.00 REFUND OF DEPOSIT ON COMMUNITY BLDG LAURIE BOSSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

1,000.00 Total For Dept 000 

Dept 751 Recreation Department
76037307.35 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS208-751-717.000

7600930.39 DENTAL BENEFITS FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANRec. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-751-720.000

7603810.50 MASTER POLICY # GL155135RELIANCE STANDARD LIFERec. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-751-720.000

760424.80 EMPLOYEE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTREC. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS208-751-720.000

75872155.00 MEMBERSHIP RENEWALUSTARec. Dues & Subscriptions208-751-750.000

4,345.00 FOURTH OF JULY FIREWORKSCommunity Foundation Holland/ZeelanPurchased Services208-751-803.000

256.50 ART SPTING FLINGCAROLYN STICHPurchased Services208-751-803.000.Art Recrea

634.00 BEGINNER, NOVICE, COMPETITIVE 1 & 2GLISTENETTSPurchased Services208-751-803.000.Baton Recr

1,071.00 SESSION 2 & SESSION 3 ZUMBAMARIA SCHAEFERPurchased Services208-751-803.000.Zumba Recr

6,814.54 Total For Dept 751 Recreation Department

Dept 756 Parks Department
760372,320.93 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS208-756-717.000

76009208.58 DENTAL BENEFITS FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANPARKS FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS208-756-720.000

7603872.62 MASTER POLICY # GL155135RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEParks Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-756-720.000

7604235.17 EMPLOYEE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTPARKS FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS208-756-720.000

154.50 FUEL Exxon MobilGAS & OIL-VEHICLES208-756-729.000

76001138.08 CLOTHING  - TRACEACTION INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY COPARKS UNIFORMS208-756-829.000

7600182.39 CLOTHING - HEATHACTION INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY COPARKS UNIFORMS208-756-829.000

7600873.11 16576 RANSOMConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

7600822.99 1774 PERRY STConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

7600827.46 1700 PERRY ST Consumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

7600824.84 14595 JAMES ST Consumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

122.66 669 HARRINGTONConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

43.07 669 HARRINGTONBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

103.55 1286 OBRBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

41.54 1284 OBRBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

33.03 1286 OBRBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

13.32 1282 OBRBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

7583573.32 1700 PERRY STHolland Charter TownshipParks Water & Sewer208-756-921.000

7583541.70 JAMES STHolland Charter TownshipParks Water & Sewer208-756-921.000

142.48 1286 OBR COMM HASEMCO ENERGYParks Heat208-756-922.000

7584485.00 PORTABLE RESTROOM AT 1286 OBR - DOG PARKKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7586215.95 PAINT FOR PARKSRepcoLite Paints IncParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7587313.97 HOOKVan Wieren HardwareParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7587310.99 TWINEVan Wieren HardwareParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7587329.58 SHOVELSVan Wieren HardwareParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7587332.99 ITEMS FOR PARKSVan Wieren HardwareParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

758738.72 FASTENERSVan Wieren HardwareParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

758739.86 BOLTS, WASHERS FOR PARKSVan Wieren HardwareParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

758732.58 SCREWSVan Wieren HardwareParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

760064,955.00 SUPPLIES  BRINK WOOD PRODUCTSParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

76011103.45 WINSTROM PARK BATHROOMESSENBURG PLUMBING INC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7601585.00 VIRGINIA PARKKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7601585.00 RANSOM PARKKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7601585.00 WENDT PARKKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7602286.95 TIRES FOR PARKS MOWERReed's Tire ServiceParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

76024125.00 BATTERIES/LABOR ; TENNIS COURTS AT VIRGINIA PARKSLUIS ELECTRIC, INCParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 6/9Page
:

05/05/2016 03:16 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/15/2016 - 05/12/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund
Dept 756 Parks Department

76025141.50 TENNIS CENTER STRAPS, BASKETBALL NETSSuperior Sport StoreParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

(50.00)REFUND OF DEPOSIT ON COMMUNITY BLDG LAURIE BOSParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

38.86 BATTERIESLOWE'SParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

24.00 669 HARRINGTONApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000

45.60 1286 OBRApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000

24.00 669 HARRINGTONApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000

45.60 SUPPLIESApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000

24.00 669 HARRINGTONApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000

1,000.00 SERVICE - SEPTIC SYSTEM SOUTH OF THE TENNIS COURTSBUSSCHER'S PLUMBING, INCParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

13.86 SMALL BATTERY BOXCARQUEST OF HOLLANDParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

99.00 WATER TURN ON AT WINDSTROM AND WENDTHolland Charter TownshipParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

85.00 WINSTROM PARKKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

39.80 ITEMS FOR PARKSLAMB INDUSTRIAL SUPPLYParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

119.95 MANUAL BACKPACK SPRAYERWestenbroek Mower, Inc.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

11,161.55 Total For Dept 756 Parks Department

18,976.09 Total For Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund

Fund 211 Bike Path Fund
Dept 755 Bike Path

760371,206.90 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS211-755-717.000

76009117.02 DENTAL BENEFITS FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens211-755-720.000

7603829.06 MASTER POLICY # GL155135RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens211-755-720.000

7604213.00 EMPLOYEE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS211-755-720.000

112.25 FUEL Exxon MobilGas & Oil-Vehicles211-755-729.000

619.28 OTH-POLY WAFER 32" CONVOLUTEDFredrickson Supply, LLCRepairs & Maint211-755-930.000

20.25 SERVICE Reed's Tire ServiceRepairs & Maint211-755-930.000

490.80 WHITE PAINTSHERWIN - WILLIAMSRepairs & Maint211-755-930.000

4,099.20 OTTAWA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION REVIEW FEE - GREENLY BIKE PATH PROJECT Ottawa County Road CommissionBIKE PATH- CONSTRUCTION211-755-975.000

780.60 GREENLY ST NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAY (BIKE PATH) Prein & NewhofBIKE PATH- CONSTRUCTION211-755-975.000

7,488.36 Total For Dept 755 Bike Path

7,488.36 Total For Fund 211 Bike Path Fund

Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND
Dept 448 Street Lighting

1,984.08 STREET LIGHTSBoard of Public WorksLight & Power219-448-920.000

1,092.24 STREET LIGHTSBoard of Public WorksLight & Power219-448-920.000

47.58 STREET LIGHTS - SILVER RIDGEBoard of Public WorksLight & Power219-448-920.000

3,123.90 Total For Dept 448 Street Lighting

3,123.90 Total For Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND

Fund 241 WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND
Dept 000 

760431,742.12 TAXES COLLECTED THROUGH 4/15/16W.M.R.A.AIRPORT AUTHORITY TAX COLLECTION241-000-831.000

1,742.12 Total For Dept 000 

1,742.12 Total For Fund 241 WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND

Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
Dept 000 

7603421,721.09 TAXES COLLECTED THROUGH 4/15/16HERRICK DISTRICT LIBRARYHERRICK LIBRARY TAX COLLECTION271-000-830.000

21,721.09 Total For Dept 000 

21,721.09 Total For Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND

Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund
Dept 000 

300.00 MECHANICAL, PLUMBING & PLAN REVIEW LIST FOR APRIL 2016 West Shore InspectionsProfessional Services-Plumbing Insp351-000-801.002

300.00 Total For Dept 000 

300.00 Total For Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 7/9Page
:

05/05/2016 03:16 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/15/2016 - 05/12/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 403 Capital Projects Fund
Dept 000 

758489,529.77 OTTAWA BEACH ROAD PROJECTM C Smith  AssociatesLand Improvements403-000-973.000

7603658.00 TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENTSOttawa County Register/DeedsLand Improvements403-000-973.000

760457,885.45 REMOVE EXISTING INSTALLED CASTINGS, CONCRETEEAST JORDAN IRON WORKS, INCLand Improvements403-000-973.000

23.00 TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENTOttawa County Register/DeedsLand Improvements403-000-973.000

17,496.22 Total For Dept 000 

17,496.22 Total For Fund 403 Capital Projects Fund

Fund 581 Park Twp Airport
Dept 853 Park Twp Airport

760351,500.00 PER MANAGERS AGREEMENT FOR MAY 2016OTTAWA AVIATION INC.Professional Fees581-853-801.000

7603069.98 INTERNET & VOICE SERVICE CHARTER COMMUNICATIONSCommunication581-853-851.000

27.60 1269 OBRBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

33.00 1269 OBRBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

66.23 1269 OBR 1W1Board of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

28.96 1269 OBR 4EBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

46.24 1269 OBR COMMUITY HANGARBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

7583575.65 1269 OBRHolland Charter TownshipWater & Sewer581-853-921.000

93.24 1285 OBR Board of Public WorksHeat581-853-922.000

65.95 1269 OBRSEMCO ENERGYHeat581-853-922.000

7601635.55 SUPPLIES LOWE'SRepairs & Maint581-853-930.000

76016142.20 SUPPLIES LOWE'SRepairs & Maint581-853-930.000

7601682.95 SUPPLIES LOWE'SRepairs & Maint581-853-930.000

2,350.00 INSTALL FENCE AT AIRPORTROB BAKKERRepairs & Maint581-853-930.000

4,617.55 Total For Dept 853 Park Twp Airport

4,617.55 Total For Fund 581 Park Twp Airport

Fund 591 Water Fund
Dept 000 

174.00 IDLEWOOD WATER MAIN EXT Prein & NewhofWater Mains591-000-152.000

76037584.27 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS591-000-717.000

7600943.59 DENTAL BENEFITS FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens591-000-720.000

7603821.67 MASTER POLICY # GL155135RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens591-000-720.000

760426.07 EMPLOYEE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS591-000-720.000

76020461.45 UTILITY BILLSPrinting Systems IncSupplies591-000-727.000

116.00 WATER SYSTEM RELIABILITY STUDYPrein & NewhofProfessional Fees591-000-801.000

284.00 WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM - HYDRANT Prein & NewhofProfessional Fees591-000-801.000

50.00 MECHANICAL, PLUMBING & PLAN REVIEW LIST FOR APRIL 2016 West Shore InspectionsProfessional Services-Plumbing Insp591-000-801.002

75806369.15 MISS DIG FOR FEB 2016Board of Public WorksMISS DIG591-000-805.000

7600879.03 168 LAKESHORE DR S Consumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

7600835.09 5 S 168TH AVE Consumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

7600822.59 3 S 168TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

76008105.88 794 SPYGLASS HL #0Consumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

7600839.82 11 S 160TH AVE Consumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

76008827.59 12 S 160TH AVE Consumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

47.40 11 S 160TH AVE.SEMCO ENERGYHeat591-000-922.000

39.99 150 LAKESHORE DR SSEMCO ENERGYHeat591-000-922.000

32.58 5 S 168TH AVESEMCO ENERGYHeat591-000-922.000

1,446.40 HYDRANT RENTALBoard of Public WorksHydrant Rental & Maint Exp591-000-940.000

758061,337.98 WATER SERVICE, PUMP STN MAINT, 2386 SUNSET BLUFFBoard of Public WorksWater Service591-000-963.000

7583517,835.00 HOOKUPS AND METER CHARGES FOR 1ST QTR 2016Holland Charter TownshipWater Service591-000-963.000

240.82 IRRIGATION REPAIRS West Ottawa SprinklingWater Service591-000-963.000

92.30 WATER REPAIRSChips Groundcover, LLCWater Service591-000-963.000

29.26 WATER REPAIRSChips Groundcover, LLCWater Service591-000-963.000

350.00 LAB SAMPLESPrein & NewhofWater Service591-000-963.000

760059,490.62 PARK TWP FEDERAL PIPELINE - NORTH SIDE Board of Public WorksWater Use591-000-963.001

7583552,120.00 WATER SYSTEM OPER & MAINT SVCS QTR ENDED 3.31.16Holland Charter TownshipOperating Fees591-000-963.002



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 8/9Page
:

05/05/2016 03:16 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/15/2016 - 05/12/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 591 Water Fund
Dept 000 

86,282.55 Total For Dept 000 

86,282.55 Total For Fund 591 Water Fund



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 9/9Page
:

05/05/2016 03:16 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/15/2016 - 05/12/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

66,109.41 Fund 101 General Fund
45,499.68 Fund 207 Police Fund
18,976.09 Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund
7,488.36 Fund 211 Bike Path Fund
3,123.90 Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND
1,742.12 Fund 241 WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND

21,721.09 Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
300.00 Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund

17,496.22 Fund 403 Capital Projects Fund
4,617.55 Fund 581 Park Twp Airport

86,282.55 Fund 591 Water Fund

Fund Totals:

273,356.97 



PARK TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT

Activity for April 2016

Monthly Summary for April 2016

Fire 1 Burning Permits Issued: 125

Fire Alarm 3 Calls For: ST#1 5

Hazmat 1 Calls For: ST#2 6

Medical 6 Total Number of Calls: 11

Rescue 0 Total Dollar Loss From Fire: $10,000

Electric 0

Assist 0

Other 0

MONTH DATE STATION INCIDENT # INCIDENT DESCRIPTION INCIDENT TYPE LOCATION CAUSE $ LOSS FROM FIRE

APR 4/7/2016 ST#2 67 Vehicle Fire Fire 3341 Eastern Ave. Extinguished $10,000

APR 4/12/2016 ST#2 68 CO Alarm Hazmat 20 Navajo Ave. Investigated & Cleared $0

APR 4/12/2016 ST#1 69 Assist AMR Medical 1982 S. Shore Dr. Medical Assist AMR $0

APR 4/14/2016 ST#2 70 False Alarm Fire Alarm 1244 St. James Ct. Burned Food $0

APR 4/17/2016 ST#1 71 Assist AMR Medical 1603 Jerome St. Medical Assist AMR $0

APR 4/18/2016 ST#1 72 Assist AMR Medical 2064 S. Shore Dr. Medical Assist AMR $0

APR 4/18/2016 ST#2 73 Assist AMR Medical 3600 152nd Ave. Medical Assist AMR $0

APR 4/18/2016 ST#2 74 False Alarm Fire Alarm 1116 Marigold Lane Investigated & Cleared $0

APR 4/18/2016 ST#2 75 False Alarm Fire Alarm 1116 Marigold Lane Investigated & Cleared $0

APR 4/26/2016 ST#1 76 Assist AMR Medical 2223 S. Shore Dr. Medical Assist AMR $0

APR 4/28/2016 ST#1 77 Medical Medical 1551 Jerome St. Medical $0

Fire
9%

Fire Alarm
27%

Hazmat
9%

Medical
55%

Rescue
0% Electric

0%

Assist
0%

Other
0%

Incident Type



PARK TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT

2016 ANNUAL ACTIVITY SUMMARY

Total Burning Permits Issued: 247

Total Number of Calls: #VALUE!

Total Dollar Loss From Fire: $130,100

Total Calls Per Month

ST#1 ST#2

JAN #VALUE! #VALUE! Fire #VALUE!

FEB #VALUE! #VALUE! Fire Alarm #VALUE!

MAR #VALUE! #VALUE! Hazmat #VALUE!

APR #VALUE! #VALUE! Medical #VALUE!

MAY #VALUE! #VALUE! Rescue #VALUE!

JUN #VALUE! #VALUE! Electric #VALUE!

JUL #VALUE! #VALUE! Assist #VALUE!

AUG #VALUE! #VALUE! Other #VALUE!

SEP #VALUE! #VALUE!

OCT #VALUE! #VALUE!

NOV #VALUE! #VALUE!

DEC #VALUE! #VALUE!
JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Station 2 20 19 9 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Station 1 12 3 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

12

3
5 5

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

20

19

9
6

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

To
ta

l C
al

ls

Park Township Fire Department Calls Per Month 2016 Fire
8%

Fire Alarm
26%

Hazmat
9%

Medical
23%

Rescue
13%

Assist
3%

Other
17%

Incident Type



Date:  May 12, 2016 

 

To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Item 8.a: Surplus Property Resolution 

 

From time to time we purchase items from the state surplus inventory.  The most recent 

time was several years ago when we purchased some equipment for the Fire 

Department.   

 

In order to continue to be able to participate in the program we are required to update 

our application materials, including a resolution of the board authorizing certain persons 

to make such purchases.  

 

Attached for your review is a resolution that names the Fire Chief and Facilities 

Maintenance Director to make such purchases on behalf of the township.  All purchases, 

of course, need to be budgeted and approved per our purchasing policy. 

 

Manager’s Recommendation:  Approve the resolution. 

    

 

























 

 

 

Date:  May 12, 2016 

 

To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Items 9. a and b:  Updates on Bike Path Projects 

 

We should be able to provide you an update on several bike path projects.  Most notably 

will be an update on the Greenly engineering and several options for the 152nd section 

just north of James.  

 

Manager’s Recommendation:  

 

 



 

 

Date:  May 12, 2016 

 

To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Item 11.a:  Transit Subcommittee Update 

 

Several meetings ago you appointed a committee to meet with concerned residents and 

representatives from the local transit agency to explore potential for limited transit 

services within the township.  

 

That committee has met several times and Supervisor Hunsburger has provided some 

notes from those sessions for your review.   

 

Prior to additional work this may be an excellent time to discuss some of the issues 

involved and to perhaps provide the committee with some additional guidance as the 

discussions move forward.  

 

Manager’s Recommendation:   

 

















DNR Hearing on Lake Macatawa  

No Wake Zones 
 

Thursday, May 19, 2016 
 

Park Township Hall 
52 152nd Ave 

Holland, MI 49424 
 
 
6:30 pm:  Pine Creek Bay Watercraft Controls 
 
6:45 pm:  “Narrows” Watercraft Controls  
 
7:00 pm:  Lake Macatawa Watercraft Controls near the Channel to Lake 
Michigan 
 
7:15 pm:  Big Bay Watercraft Controls 
 
At these hearings the DNR Law Enforcement Division will gather 
information from the public concerning watercraft controls on the 
waters as listed.   
 
All interested persons are invited to attend and offer comments orally 
at the meetings.  Written comments will be accepted within 30 days 
after the conclusion of the hearings by writing to: 
 

DNR, Law Enforcement 
Attn:  Sgt Al Bavarskas 
525 W. Allegan Street 

Lansing, MI 48909 


	051216-board-agenda
	Item 5.a - Approval of April Minutes
	Item 5.b - April 2016 - Revenue And Expenditure Report
	Item 5.b - April 2016 BalanceSheet
	Item 5.b - Investments
	Item 5.c - Building-Zoning Report
	Item 5.c - Code Compliance Report 2016
	Item 5.d - Payment of Bills
	Item 6.a - Fire Dept Board Report - April Summary
	Item 6.a - Fire Dept Board Report - YTD
	Item 8.a - Surplus Property Resolution
	Item 8.a - State Surplus Resolution 2016
	Items 9.a & 9.b - Updates on Bike Path Projects
	Item 11.a - Transit Subcommittee Update
	Item 11.a - Transit memos 2016
	PUBLIC NOTICE - DNR Hearing - No Wake Zones Lake Macatawa

